Youth Policy Institute Charter Schools (YPICS)

Board Meeting

Date and Time
Monday December 7, 2015 at 6:00 PM PST

Location

Monsenor Oscar Romero Charter School - 1157 S. Berendo Street, Los Angeles, CA 9
0006

MISSION The mission of the YPI Charter Schools is to: Prepare students for academic
success in high school, as well as post - secondary education. Prepare students to be
responsible and active participants in their community. Enable students to become life-
long learners. Students at YPI Charter Schools will become active citizens who
characterize the ideals of adverse and democratic society. Students will provide
service to their community, take responsibility for their own learning, and develop the
habits of mind and body that will empower them to be successful in high school and
beyond. Instructions for Presentations to the Board by Parents and Citizens The YPI
Charter Public Schools ("Charter Schools") welcome your participation at the Charter
Schools' Board meetings. The purpose of a public meeting of the Board of Directors
("Board") is to conduct the affairs of the Charter Schools in public. Your participation
assures us of continuing community interest in our Charter Schools. To assist you in
the case of speaking/participating in our meetings, the following guidelines are
provided: 1. Agendas are available to all audience members at the door to the
meeting. 2. "Request to Speak" forms are available to all audience members who wish
to speak on any agenda items or under the general category of "Presentations from
the Public". "Presentations from the Public" is set-aside for members of the audience
to raise issues that are not specifically on the agenda. However, due to public meeting
laws, the Board can only listen to your issue, not respond or take action. These
presentations are limited to three (3) minutes and total time allotted to non-agenda
items will not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. The Board may give direction to staff to
respond to your concern or you may be offered the option of returning with a citizen-
requested item. 3. You may also complete a "Request of Speak" form to address the
Board on Agenda items. With regard to such agenda items, you may specify that
agenda item on your "Request to Speak" form and you will be given an opportunity to
speak for up to five (5) minutes when the Board discusses that item. 4. When
addressing the Board, speakers are requested to state their name and address from
the podium and adhere to the time limits set forth. 5. Any public records relating to an
agenda item for an open session of the Board which are distributed to all, or a majority
of all, of the Board members shall be available for public inspection at 1157 S.
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Berendo Street, Los Angeles, California 90006 or 9400 Remick Avenue, Pacoima,
California 91331. Americans with Disabilities: YPI Charter Schools, Inc. adheres to the
Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you require special accommodations, or more
information about accessibility, please contact us at least 48 hours in advance at 818-
834-5805/ 213-413-9600, or info@coronacharter.org / info@romerocharter.org. All

efforts will be made for reasonable accommodations.

Agenda

I. Opening ltems

Opening items

A. Call the Meeting to Order

B. Record Attendance and Guests

Il. Communications

Academic Excellence Agenda Stock Description

A. Presentations From The Public

lll. Consent Agenda Items
A. LACOE EFT Payments

B. Teacher Effectiveness Funding Plan - Bert
Corona Charter and Oscar Romero Charter

IV. Academic Achievement

A. Director of Academic Achievement's Report

B. Director of Special Education's Report

V. Finance

A. Review and Approve YPI Charter Schools'
September 2015 Financials

B. Review and Approve YPI Charter Schools'
October 2015 Financials

Purpose

FYI

Vote

Vote

FYI

FYI

Vote

Vote
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C. Amazon Line of Credit

D. YPICS 14-15 Audit

E. YPICS 15-16 1st Interim

VI. Closed Session

A. Executive Director Evaluation

VII. Facilities
A. Prop 39 Update - MORCS and YPIVPCHS

VIIl. Lead Administrator Reports

A. Director of Operation's Report - BCCS

B. Director of Operation's Report - MORCS

C. Director of Instruction's Report - YPIVPCHS

IX. Directors' Reports

Development Agenda Stock Description

A. Director of Technology's Report

B. Director of Marketing's Report

C. Director of School Culture and Climate's
Report

X. Chief Operations Officer's Report
A. COO's October 2015 Report

Xl. Executive Director's Report

A. Executive Director's Report

Purpose
Vote

Vote

Vote

Discuss

FYI

FYI

FYI

FYI

FYI

FYI

FYI

FYI

FYI
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Purpose Presenter Time

XIl. Closing Items 8:02 PM

A. Adjourn Meeting Vote
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Coversheet

Director of Academic Achievement's Report

Section: IV. Academic Achievement

Item: A. Director of Academic Achievement's Report

Purpose: FYI

Submitted by:

Related Material: 15-16.DATA_YPICS.B1 Analysis and Report.Nov18.docx
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B1 MAPs Data Report
Kevin Myers
November 18, 2015

Introduction:

In mid-November, YPICS schools completed our second testing session of the
year. Students in all grade levels participated in our online benchmark exam,
NWEA MAPs. This assessment is taken in ELA (reading) and in mathematics.
Student growth is measured and assessed for individual students, cohorts,
subgroups, grade levels, and the school overall.

The Results: 2015-16 B0 (baseline) MAPS:
Since NWEA (the company that created and manages our MAPs tests) is just
receiving useable state testing data, our MAPs exams are still aligned with the
old state testing model with 5 score bands (Far Below, Below Basic, Basic,
Proficient, and Advanced). Consequently, we can still use the old state API
calculators used with the CST to analyze our student results on the MAPs test.
We will continue to do this until:

1) NWEA aligns their test with the new state testing bands

2) We have a calculator from the state to calculate the overall

API/accountability scores.
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Here are the results from our Benchmark #1 (B1) assessment:

BCCS 5" and 6 Grade:
5th Grade Reading 5th Grade Math

Count Percent Count Percent
Advanced 1 5% | Advanced 0 0%
Proficient 4 20% | Proficient 8 36%
Basic 7 35% | Basic 6 27%
Below Basic 5 25% | Below Basic 6 27%
Far Below 3 15% | Far Below 2 9%
Students Teg 20 Students Teg 22
BO API Score| N/A BO API Score] N/A
B1 API Score 648 B1 API Score| 686
Growth #VALUE! Growth #VALUE!

5th Grade BO Overall APl: NfA

5th Grade B1 Overall API: 664

Growth: " #VALUE!
6th Grade Reading 6th Grade Math

Count Percent Count Percent
Advanced 7 6% | Advanced 1 1%
Proficient 20 18% | Proficient 23 21%
Basic 48 44% | Basic 38 34%
Below Basic 27 25% | Below Basic 43 38%
Far Below 8 7% | Far Below 7 6%
Students Teg 110 Students Teg 112
BO API Score 616 BO API Score| 601
B1 API Score 694 B0 API Score| 659
Growth 78 Growth 58

6th Grade BO Overall API: 610

6th Grade B1 Overall API: 680

Growth: 70
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BCCS 6t 7th, and Overall Scores:

7th Grade Reading

7th Grade Math

Count Percent Count Percent
Advanced 5 5% | Advanced 1 1%
Proficient 24 22% | Proficient 20 17%
Basic 34 31% | Basic 45 39%
Below Basic 28 26% | Below Basic 40 35%
Far Below 17 16% | Far Below 9 8%
Students Ted 108 Students Ted 115
BO AP Score| 686 BO API Score| 592
B1 API| Score| 661 B1 API| Score| 663
Growth -25 Growth 71
BO 7th Grade Overall API: 645
B1 7th Grade Overall API: 662
Growth: 17
8th Grade Reading 8th Grade Math
Count Percent Count Percent
Advanced 4 4% | Advanced 4 4%
Proficient 25 24% | Proficient 27 24%
Basic 40 38% | Basic 40 36%
Below Basic 24 23% | Below Basic 30 27%
Far Below 12 11% | Far Below 11 10%
Students Teq 105 Students Teq 112
BO API| Score| 681 BO API| Score| 670
B1 API| Score| 689 B1 API| Score| 689
Growth 8 Growth 19
8th Grade BO Overall API: 677
8th Grade B1 Overall API: 689
Growth: 12
All Grades: Reading All Grades: Math
Count Percent Count Percent
Advanced 17 5% | Advanced 6 1.7%
Proficient 73 21% | Proficient 78 21.6%
Basic 129 38% | Basic 129 35.7%
Below Basic 84 24% | Below Basic 119 33.0%
Far Below 40 12% | Far Below 29 8.0%
Students Teq 343 Students Ted 361
BO API Score| 660 BO API Score| 620
B1 API| Score| 680 B1 API| Score| 671
Growth 20 Growth 51
BO Overall API: 644
B1 Overall API: 676
] Growth: 32
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MORCS 6t and 7™ Grade:

6th Grade Reading 6th Grade Math
Count Percent Count Percent
Advanced 3 3% |Advanced 2 2%
Proficient 23 20% | Proficient 14 12%
Basic 54 47% | Basic 47 41%
Below Basic 22 19% |Below Basic 40 35%
Far Below 12 11% |Far Below 12 10%
Students Tes| 114 Students Tes| 115
BO API Score 675 BO API Score| 616
B1 API Score 680 BO API Score| 633
Growth 5 Growth 17
6th Grade BO Overall API: 652
6th Grade B1 Overall API: 661
Growth: 9
7th Grade Reading 7th Grade Math
Count Percent Count Percent
Advanced 3 3% |Advanced 7 7%
Proficient 31 32% | Proficient 24 24%
Basic 29 30% | Basic 27 26%
Below Basic 23 24% Below Basic 28 27%
Far Below 10 10% |Far Below 16 16%
Students Tes| 96 Students Tes| 102
BO API Score 680 BO API Score| 642
B1 API Score 705 B1 API Score| 668
Growth 25 Growth 26
BO 7th Grade Overall API: 664
B1 7th Grade Overall API: 689
Growth: 25
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MORCS 8th and Overall Scores:

8th Grade Reading

8th Grade Math

Count Percent Count Percent
Advanced 10 9% |Advanced 2 2%
Proficient 29 26% | Proficient 32 29%
Basic 41 37% | Basic 32 29%
Below Basic 20 18% | Below Basic 38 34%
Far Below 10 9% | Far Below 7 6%
Students Teg| 110 Students Tes| 111
BO API Score| 668 BO API Score| 658
B1 API Score 731 B1 API Score 695
Growth 63 Growth 37
8th Grade B0 Overall API: 662
8th Grade B1 Overall API: 716
Growth: 54
All Grades: Reading All Grades: Math
Count Percent Count Percent
Advanced 16 5% |Advanced 11 3.4%
Proficient 83 26% |Proficient 70 21.3%
Basic 124 39% | Basic 106 32.3%
Below Basic 65 20% | Below Basic 106 32.3%
Far Below 32 10% | Far Below 35 10.7%
Students Tes| 320 Students Tes| 328
BO API Score 671 BO API Score 641
B1 API Score 705 B1 API Score 665
Growth 34 Growth 24
BO Overall API: 659
B1 Overall API: 689
Growth: 30
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Celebrations!!

6" Grade Students with Special Needs in ELA at BCCS: 146 points
growth

7% Grade ELLs in Math at BCCS: 101 points growth

8t Grade ELLs in ELA at BCCS: 92 points growth

6t grade ELA at BCCS: 78 points growth

7t grade math at BCCS: 71 points growth

Students with Special Needs in Math at BCCS: 70 points growth
Overall growth at BCCS: 32 points growth

MORCS:

Students in 8B at MORCS: 99 points growth in ELA
Students in 8D at MORCS: 97 points growth in ELA
Students in 6C at MORCS: 83 points growth in math
8t Grade ELLs in ELA at MORCS: 83 points growth
8t Grade ELA at MORCS: 63 points growth
Students in 7C at MORCS: 54 points growth in math
8t Grade Math at MORCS: 37 points growth
Overall Growth at MORCS: 30 points growth

Concerns and Possible Root Causes:

8t grade ELA at BCCS: only 9 points of growth
o Lack of rigor and high expectations
o Lack of cohesion in expectations for literacy across all content
areas in 8" grade
o Lack of Achieve3000 implementation
7t Grade ELA at BCCS: 25 point drop in API score
o Lack of academic leadership at grade level
5th Grade API is only 6438:
o Need to push online programs
o Need more resources for reading in the content areas
6t Grade ELA at MORCS:
o Engaging lessons: need to implement CASA program consistently
o Lack of Achieve3000 program
6t grade ELLs in ELA: 14 point drop
o (see above)
o Need for tutor and EL1 instruction
7% grade ELLs in ELA: 23 point drop
o Need for tutor and EL1 instruction

Our Goals:
Using our data and growth analysis from last year, we were able to set goals
for our outcomes for this year. To summarize the process, we looked at the
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overall growth from Baseline to the second benchmark for each cohort and at
each grade level. Using this information, we were able to set realistic goals for
each cohort of students for the 2015-16 school year. In each case, we pushed
the average growth by 20-25 points to ensure that we are setting goals that
will help use progress upward as in our scores as an organization.

As an organization, we met 4 out of 12 goals. Our areas of success were 8™
grade ELA at MORCS, 6 grade ELA at BCCS, 6™ grade math at BCCS, and 7t
grade math at BCCS. While saw growth in almost every area, we did not hit the
goals we set to push our students beyond their growth in the 2014-2015
school year (except in the above-mentioned areas).

Here are our goals and actuals for the 2015-156 school year on our MAPs
benchmark exams:

MORCs
BO Math  [B1 Math Goal  |B1 Math Actual Difference  |B2 Math BO Math B1 Math Goal _|B1 Math Actual | Difference |B2 Math
6 616 670 633 6 601 650 659 9
7 642 720 668 7 592 650 663 13
8 658 720 695 8 670 725 689
BO ELA B1ELA B2 ELA B0 ELA B1ELA B2 ELA

675 760 680

)

~

680 725 705

~

616 660 694 34
686 720 661
681 720 689

©

668 730 731 i)

o«

The Analysis:
We saw growth in almost every group and subgroup at our school. In the few

areas where we saw a drop or little growth, we have a plan in place for
support (see the next section). We continue to find that the classrooms where
the teachers buy in and are implementing the programs we have adopted as
an organization see the most consistent growth. This is particularly true in
the classrooms where Achieve3000, ALEKS, and CASA are being implemented
well. Furthermore, the classrooms where teachers are using the SFA math
program (a new adoption this year) are also seeing strong and consistent
growth. We are working on sharing our reasoning and the research behind
the decisions to implement these programs and are discussing our
communication about these programs to the teachers; the goals is to help
more teachers buy in to the programs and our overall goals as an
organization.

The Response- Taking Action:
Based on the analysis of our data, we will be taking several steps to improve
our academic outcomes over the next period. Here is a summary of those
steps:
1. Reiterate the discussion about tiered vocabulary with teachers, both in
full group PD and during one-on-one meetings with teachers: several of
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8.

9.

our groups are focused on this as part of their PLC research, but we will
continue to push this idea with all teachers over the next period.

We will continue to implement a universal plan for assessment, data
tracking, data sharing, and goal setting.

We will continue to check lesson plans for supports and strategies for
ELs and SPED. Conduct instructional rounds focused on these
subgroups; provide feedback and discuss.

Plan more EL and SPED support discussions into PD for the 2015-16
school year. This will include training from EL and SPED specialists,
behavior interventionists, and frequent check-ins and support from our
on-site instructional experts.

We will continue to build upon the strengths already established at our
schools:

Blended learning

CASA and service learning

Using technology to help assess and share info with Kids
Continued use of research-proven programs: SFA, ALEKS,
Achieve3000.

e. Use of Rosetta Stone to support our students who are new to the
country and have little to no proficiency in the English language
(MORCS only).

Teacher improvement plans will be completed using the data we
collected from our most recent benchmark and from the state tests kids
will be taking next week. This way we will ensure that all growth goals
are based on student performance.

At Bert Corona, we have the opportunity to work with our Long Term
English Learners (LTELs) during our morning program. Our students
will be working with one of our English teachers, Ms. Contreras, to
develop sKkills that will help them gain proficiency in language and in
other academic areas, as well as help them pass the CELDT test in the
upcoming year.

We will work with our teachers and tutors who have EL1s in their
classroom to make sure best practices are in place for these students.
We will continue to utilize PLCs and effective grade level planning to
make sure teams are using the best strategies for their students.

oo

10.We will re-train and focus on use of online programs for individual

learning support.

The teachers, staff, and administration of YPI Charter Schools continues to be
dedicate to using data to drive our instruction and to support students to the
best of our ability. We continue to live by the mantras, “All data is good data”
and “Growth is Currency.” In addition to the conversations we have with our
teachers and staff to make sure they know and understand the current
student data, we will also be meeting with teachers to ensure that they are
sharing the data with students in a meaningful way. By working as a team and
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being transparent about our results, we will be sure to continue our
consistent upward progression in our results.
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Coversheet

Director of Special Education's Report

Section: IV. Academic Achievement

Item: B. Director of Special Education's Report

Purpose: FYI

Submitted by:

Related Material: YPICS Director of Special Education Report- December 2015.docx
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&)
9
X YPICS

DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL EDUCATION REPORT

December 7, 2015

The mission of the YPI Charter Schools (YPICS) is to prepare students for academic success in high
school, as well as post--secondary education, prepare students to be responsible and active participants in
their community, and enable students to become life-long learners. Students at YPI Charter

Schools will become active citizens who characterize the ideals of a diverse and democratic society.
Students will provide service to their community, take responsibility for their own learning, and develop
the habits of mind and body that will empower them to be successful in high school and beyond.

Charter Operated Programs:

SAVE THE DATE - Parents as Partners — One Team, One Mission
With the success of the Special Education Summit, Charter Operated Programs have started a

committee to plan a similar Summit for parents of students with special needs. The tentative date
is March 2016.

The Charter Operated Programs team stressed the importance of participation in Option 3
Activities. Those schools that do not participate will not be eligible for grants etc. if participation
is not adequate. YPICS has always continues to participate and regularly attend executive,
coordinating, and fiscal meetings.

Program Observations — All schools are required to participate in program observations this school
year. We must be observed and observe other special education programs within Option 3. The
purpose is constructive feedback and the sharing of best practices.

STEP Grants — YPICS will receive the first round of grants this December. The amounts are
below:

Bert Corona Charter School - $6,154.30

Monseifior Oscar Romero Charter School - $5,560.66
Bert Corona High School — $5,164.89

YPICS — Special Education

e All IEPs are current and 0 overdue IEPs
e Currently needs APE services at Bert Corona. Previous provider left contracted agency
e Our percentages of students with special needs are below:

e Bert Corona Charter School: 15%

e Monsenor Oscar Romero: 10%

YPICS Sped Board Report— Dec. 2015 1
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e Bert Corona High School: 17%%*

e *7 of the 11 students with IEPs were former Bert Corona students. Due to our
SWD matriculating to our high school, along with total student enrollment
numbers being below what was expected, the percentage is larger than usual for

a school our size.

I’m currently working on:
e Initial and Re-evaluation IEPs

e Hiring of special education teacher

e Hiring of paraprofessional

e Arranging training for new Sped Assessment tools

e Improved compliance review/monitoring practices
LAUSD

Summary of Memos, Reference Guides and/or Bulletins
November 2015

REF-2624.11: School Self Review Checklist, Students with Disabilities: 2015-2016

PURPOSE: The purpose of this Reference Guide is to inform site administrators (1) of the requirement to
complete the School Self Review Checklist, Students with Disabilities: 2015-2016, and (2) that the Local
District Superintendent, Charter Schools Division Director, or designee shall periodically conduct site
level visits during the school year to determine the status of concerns identified by the Checklist as
mandated by the Modified Consent Decree.

MAJOR CHANGES: The 2015-2016 Checklist shall be completed online and a copy submitted
electronically to the Local District Special Education Service Center.

Please note that this was due on November 12,

BUL-6596.0 — File Sharing and Collaboration Services

POLICY: It is the policy of the Los Angeles Unified School District (LAUSD) to only use secure methods
when uploading information to file sharing and collaboration services. The purpose of this bulletin is to
define appropriate security measures that all members and associates of District must abide by when using
file sharing and collaboration services.

PROCEDURES: Considerations Regarding File Sharing and Collaboration Services

Most services, such as Google Docs, Microsoft OneDrive, iCloud, and Dropbox make it easy for
individuals to sign-up and use (self-provision) their services via an end user license agreement (EULA),
often at no monetary cost. LAUSD also locally or centrally acquires file sharing and collaboration
services, such as the IBM Sterling File Gateway solution, for use by LAUSD and District partners.
LAUSD faculty, staff, and students must be very cautious about self-provisioning a cloud service to
process, share, store, or otherwise manage District data. Self-provisioned file sharing and collaboration
services may present significant data management risks and may be subject to changes in risk with or
without notice. Virtually all file sharing and collaboration services require individual users to accept click-
through agreements. These agreements do not allow users to negotiate terms, do not provide the
opportunity to clarify terms, often provide vague descriptions of services and safeguards, and often change
without notice.

Risks with using self-provisioned file sharing and collaboration services include:

Unclear and potentially poor access control or general security provisions

Sudden loss of service without notification

Sudden loss of data without notification

Data stored, processed or shared on file sharing and collaboration service is often mined for resale to
third parties that may compromise people’s privacy

The exclusive intellectual rights to the data stored, processed or shared on file sharing and collaboration
service may become compromised

YV VYVVY

MEM 6602.0: Inclusive Schools Week 2015

YPICS Sped Board Report— Dec. 2015
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PURPOSE: This Memorandum provides information about Inclusive Schools Week, which will be held
the week of December 7-11, 2015.

REF 6603.0: Notification of Existing Special Education Online Professional Development for the
2015-2016 School Year

PURPOSE: The purpose of this Reference Guide is to provide information about existing professional
development available to school administrators and IEP team members and to additionally provide
enrollment and viewing procedures for qualified participants.

MEM 6559.1: Behavior Related Professional Development for the 2015-2016 School Year

PURPOSE: The purpose of this Memorandum is to provide administrators, teachers, paraprofessionals
and support staff with a schedule of in-person and online professional development aligned to Bulletin
6269.0 Multi-Tiered Systems of Behavior Support for Students with Disabilities for the 2015-2016 school
year.

MAJOR CHANGES: This document replaces MEM 6559.0 Professional development opportunities for
teachers of special day programs for students with emotional disturbance (SDP-ED) (attachment D) has
been added.

YPICS Sped Board Report— Dec. 2015
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Coversheet

Review and Approve YPI Charter Schools' September 2015

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

Financials

V. Finance

A. Review and Approve YPI Charter Schools' September 2015 Financials
Vote

BCCS FY15.16 September Notes.docx

BCHS FY15.16 September Notes.docx
MORCS FY15.16 September Notes.docx

15-16 Dashboard BCCS September 2015.pdf
15-16 Dashboard BCHS September 2015.pdf
15-16 Dashboard MORCS September 2015.pdf
2015-09 YPICS FINANCIALS FINAL.xIlsm
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Excellent education through charter schools ‘ )) EXED

BERT CORONA CHARTER SCHOOL
Financial Analysis
September 2015

Net Income

BERT CORONA CHARTER SCHOOL is projected to achieve a net income of $270K in FY15-
16 compared to $181K in the board approved budget. Reasons for this positive $89K variance
are explained below in the Income Statement section of this analysis.

Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2015, the school’s cash balance was $1,183K. By June 30, 2016, the
school’s cash balance is projected to be $1,106K, which represents a 17.6% reserve.

As of September 30, 2015, the Accounts Receivable balance was $118K, down from $299K in
the previous month, due to the receipt of revenue earned in FY 14-15.

As of September 30, 2015, the Accounts Payable balance, including payroll liabilities, totaled
$474K, compared to $225K in the prior month.

As of September 30, 2015, BCCS had a debt balance of $3K compared to $4K in the prior
month.

Income Statement

Revenue

Total revenue for FY15-16 is projected to be $6,742K, which is $75K or 1% over budgeted
revenue of $6,667K.

Expenses

Total expenses for FY15-16 are projected to be $6,472K, which is $14K or 0% under budgeted
expenditures of $6,486K.

Object Code 1110 and 2100 — Teacher salaries are lower than budgeted by $103K while
Instructional Aid salaries are higher than budget by $46K due to reclassification of non-
certificated teachers to Object code 2100

ADA

Budgeted average ADA for FY15-16 is 357.05 based on an enrollment of 370 and a 96.5%
attendance rate.

The forecast assumes an ADA of 360.78 based on an enrollment of 370 and a 97.1% attendance
rate.

In Month 3, ADA was 365.84 with 372 students enrolled at the end of the month and a 98%
ADA rate.

This report will discuss revenue and expenditure variances from the Board-approved budget that are above $20,000 and 10%.

11858 La Grange Avenue, 2nd Floor | Los Angeles, California 90025 | T (310) 394-1152 | F (310) 394-7380 EI L
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Average ADA for the year (through Month 3) 1s 366.60 (a 98.0% ADA rate for the year to date).

This report will discuss revenue and expenditure variances from the Board-approved budget that are above $20,000 and 10%.
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YPI Valley Public Charter School
Financial Analysis
September 2015

Net Income

YPI Valley Public Charter School is projected to achieve a net income of $116K in FY15-16
compared to $140K in the board approved budget. Reasons for this negative $24K variance are
explained below in the Income Statement section of this analysis.

Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2015, the school’s cash balance was $291K. By June 30, 2016, the school’s
cash balance is projected to be $141K, which represents a 10.9% reserve.

As of September 30, 2015, the Accounts Receivable balance was zero.

As of September 30, 2015, the Accounts Payable balance, including payroll liabilities, totaled
$6K, compared to $6K in the prior month.

As of September 30, 2015, YPI VPCS had a debt balance of $242K compared to $250K in the
prior month.

Income Statement

Revenue

Total revenue for FY'15-16 is projected to be $1,430K, which is $53K or 4% under budgeted
revenue of $1,484K.

Expenses

Total expenses for FY15-16 are projected to be $1,314K, which is $29K or 2% under budgeted
expenditures of $1,343K.

Object Code 1110 and 2100 — Teacher salaries are lower than budgeted by $98K while
Instructional Aid salaries are higher than budget by $70K due to reclassification of non-
certificated teachers to Object code 2100

ADA

Budgeted average ADA for FY15-16 is 59.85 based on an enrollment of 63 and a 95.0%
attendance rate.

The forecast assumes an ADA of 60.23 based on an enrollment of 63 and a 95.9% attendance
rate.

In Month 3, ADA was 61.63 with 64 students enrolled at the end of the month and a 96% ADA
rate.

Average ADA for the year (through Month 3) is 60.82 (a 97.4% ADA rate for the year to date).

This report will discuss revenue and expenditure variances from the Board-approved budget that are above 38,000 and 10%.
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MONSENOR OSCAR ROMERO CHARTER SCHOOL
Financial Analysis
September 2015

Net Income

MONSENOR OSCAR ROMERO CHARTER SCHOOL is projected to achieve a net income of
$141K in FY15-16 compared to $120K in the board approved budget. Reasons for this positive
$21K variance are explained below in the Income Statement section of this analysis.

Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2015, the school’s cash balance was $565K. By June 30, 2016, the school’s
cash balance is projected to be $407K, which represents a 10.8% reserve.

As of September 30, 2015, the Accounts Receivable balance was $95K, down from $103K in the
previous month, due to the receipt of revenue earned in FY 14-15.

As of September 30, 2015, the Accounts Payable balance, including payroll liabilities, totaled
$16K, compared to $37K in the prior month.

As of September 30, 2015, MORCS had a debt balance of $704K. The total amount of debt
represents a portion of Prop 1D that will need to be repaid starting one year after the project is
complete.

Income Statement

Revenue

Total revenue for FY'15-16 is projected to be $3,916K, which is $52K or 1% over budgeted
revenue of $3,863K.

Expenses

Total expenses for FY15-16 are projected to be $3,775K, which is $31K or 1% over budgeted
expenditures of $3,743K.

ADA

Budgeted average ADA for FY15-16 is 318.45 based on an enrollment of 330 and a 96.5%
attendance rate.

The forecast assumes an ADA of 322.90 based on an enrollment of 330 and a 96.9% attendance
rate.

In Month 3, ADA was 328.21 with 338 students enrolled at the end of the month and a 98%
ADA rate.

Average ADA for the year (through Month 3) is 329.84 (a 97.6% ADA rate for the year to date).

This report will discuss revenue and expenditure variances from the Board-approved budget that are above $12,000 and 10%.
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Key Performance Indicators KEY POINTS
ADA vs. Budget O Cash on Hand O . .
= * Month 3 ADA is 366.6 with enrollment of 372.
Net Income / (Loss) |/ Year End Cash O

* Revenue is projected to be above budget by S75K.

2015-16 ADA & Enroliment » Expenses are projected to be lower than budget by S14K.

400

350 * Overall, net income is projected to be S270K which is $89K better than budget.

300

250 e Cash on hand and projected year-end cash are strong.
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ADA Analysis Revenue & Expenses per ADA
Category Act&a:)l:r:c;ugh Forecasted P2 | Budgeted P2 | Better/(Worse) | Prior Year P2 Category Budget Forecast
Enrollment 372 370 370 0 365 Revenue 18,673 17,940
ADA % 98.0% 97.1% 96.5% 0.6% 97.5% Revenue w/o Fundraising 18,645 18,606
Average ADA 366.60 360.78 357.05 3.73 358.76 Expense 18,166 17,940
FY 15-16 YTD FY 15-16 Forecast FY 14-15 Actual FY 13-14 Actual
Variance % of % of Variance % of % of
INISTOIAIE STATTEMIENT Actual YTD  Budget YTD B/(W) Total Forecast  Total Total Budget  Total B/(W) 14-15 Total 13-14 Total
LCFF 361,340 357,628 3,712 3,070,770 46% 3,031,725 45% 39,044 2,651,904 53% 1,089,581 75%
Federal Revenue 279,727 598,858 (319,131) 2,816,181 42% 2,813,706 42% 2,475 1,610,689 32% 201,627 14%
State Revenue 152,926 52,209 100,717 823,762 12% 811,821 12% 11,940 658,942 13% 131,167 9%
Other Local Revenue 1,782 0 1,782 1,782 0% 0 0% 1,782 68,539 1% 3,983 0%
Grants/Fundraising 22,153 2,500 19,653 29,653 0% 10,000 0% 19,653 22,999 0% 30,000 2%
TOTAL REVENUE 817,928 1,011,195 (193,267) 6,742,147 6,667,253 74,894 5,013,073 1,456,359
Certificated Salaries 238,491 249,367 10,876 1,083,044 17% 1,174,137 18% 91,093 950,648 20% 505,794 36%
Classified Salaries 129,578 116,679 (12,899) 572,068 9% 534,654 8% (37,415) 472,138 10% 167,841 12%
Benefits 139,915 127,693 (12,222) 515,459 8% 522,804 8% 7,345 390,473 8% 130,128 9%
Student Supplies 141,525 185,184 43,659 690,350 11% 692,698 11% 2,348 601,040 13% 121,249 9%
Operating Expenses 783,153 732,026 (51,127) 2,916,891 45% 2,910,424 45% (6,467) 1,746,513 37% 390,588 27%
Other 126,503 158,370 31,867 694,459 11% 651,462 10% (42,997) 567,229 12% 108,334 8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,559,164 1,569,318 10,154 6,472,271 6,486,179 13,907 4,728,042 1,423,935
INCOME / (LOSS) (741,236) (558,123) (183,114) 269,876 181,075 88,801 285,031 32,424
f i 6/30/2016
Cash Balance (in $1,000's) Balance Sheet 6/30/2015 | 8/31/2015 | 9/30/2015 | " " Notes
AT Assets
$1,200 Cash 1,210,056 1,205,999 1,183,190 1,106,193
Accounts Receivable 867,185 298,628 117,550 700,667
$1,000 Due From Others (0) (63,941) (108,087) 0
Other Assets 42,570 33,514 49,912 49,912
$800 Net Fixed Assets 652,689 742,416 732,376 729,778
Total Assets 2,772,500 | 2,216,616 | 1,974,942 | 2,586,551
S200 Liabilities
A/P & Payroll 534,829 225,478 474,289 78,137
e Due to Others 28,112 16,676 35,380 35,380
Deferred Revenue 54,784 54,784 54,784 54,784
200 Total Debt 6,400 4,368 3,352 0
$ Total Liabilities 624,125 301,306 567,805 168,301
I N T N A T I R A B IS .
N P WS Equity
Beginning Fund Bal. 1,863,343 2,148,374 2,148,374 2,148,374
===Actual and Projected Cash —#-Budget (Approved) —A—PY Cash Net Income/(Loss) 285,031 (233,064) (741,236) 269,876
Total Equity 2,148,374 1,915,311 1,407,138 2,418,250
Total Liabilities & Equity 2,772,500 | 2,216,616 | 1,974,942 | 2,586,551
Y/E Cash Balance
Projected Budget Variance Available Line of Credit .
Days Cash on Hand 96 70 69 64 [> 45 days is good
1,106,193 1,020,299 85,895 Cash Reserve % 26% 19% 19% 18%
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Key Performance Indicators KEY POINTS
ADA vs. Budget O Cash on Hand O

—~ * Month 3 ADA is 60.82 with enrollment of 64.
Net Income / (Loss) O Year End Cash | )

2015-16 ADA & Enroliment

70

* Revenue is projected to be lower than budget by S53K.

* Expenses are projected to be over budget by S29K.
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40

* Overall, net income is projected to be $116K which is S24K lower than budget.

e Cash on hand and projected year-end cash are strong. Next year cash flow will require

borrowing from Bert Corona during the first half of the year.
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- Enroliment e===Actual ====Budget verage
Enroll Actual ADA Budget ADA  =dr=A\ ADA

ADA Analysis Revenue & Expenses per ADA
Actual through i
Category Month 3 Forecasted P2 | Budgeted P2 | Better/(Worse) | Prior Year P2 Category Budget Forecast
Enroliment 64 63 63 0 N/A Revenue 24,787 21,814
ADA % 97.4% 95.9% 95.0% 0.9% N/A Revenue w/o Fundraising 20,610 19,596
Average ADA 60.82 60.23 59.85 0.38 N/A Expense 22,441 21,814
FY 15-16 YTD FY 15-16 Forecast FY 14-15 Actual
INISOIAIE STATEIERNT Actual YTD Budget YTD  Variance B/(W) | Total Forecast % of Total  Total Budget % of Total Variance B/(W) 14-15 % of Total
LCFF 0 25,594 (25,594) 631,207 44% 627,224 42% 3,982 0 0%
Federal Revenue 201,503 204,497 (2,993) 496,556 35% 553,371 37% (56,815) 51,622 100%
State Revenue 0 8,819 (8,819) 48,780 3% 48,385 3% 395 0 0%
Other Local Revenue 0 417 (417) 3,679 0% 4,536 0% (857) 0 0%
Grants/Fundraising 250,000 250,000 0 250,000 17% 250,000 17% 0 0 0%
TOTAL REVENUE 451,503 489,328 (37,824) 1,430,222 1,483,517 (53,295) 51,622
Certificated Salaries 85,433 96,679 11,245 345,091 26% 435,868 32% 90,776 31,453 49%
Classified Salaries 31,019 30,371 (649) 204,899 16% 134,282 10% (70,618) 14,383 22%
Benefits 25,615 34,615 9,000 150,227 11% 156,175 12% 5,948 5,784 9%
Student Supplies 157,762 192,084 34,323 278,365 21% 276,787 21% (1,578) 4,784 7%
Operating Expenses 29,950 59,755 29,804 237,030 18% 235,988 18% (1,042) 8,357 13%
Other 16,079 23,535 7,456 98,206 7% 103,986 8% 5,780 22 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 345,858 437,038 91,180 1,313,819 1,343,086 29,267 64,783
INCOME / (LOSS) 105,645 52,290 53,355 116,403 140,431 (24,028) (13,162)
Cash Balance (in $1,000's) Balance Sheet 6/30/2015 | 8/31/2015 | 9/30/2015 Gli?)?éigi? Notes
EZ0C Assets
$600 Cash 204,311 518,161 291,492 141,422
Accounts Receivable 0 0 0 144,372
$500 Due From Others (56) (7,327) (12,978) (12,978)
Other Assets 0 0 0 0
$400 Net Fixed Assets 1,301 60,715 61,255 77,236
Total Assets 205,557 571,549 339,768 350,052
S200 Liabilities
A/P & Payroll 17,215 5,594 5,618 46,809
200 o Due to Others 0 0 0 0
Deferred Revenue 201,503 0 0 0
ey Total Debt 0 250,000 241,667 200,002
$ Total Liabilities 218,718 255,594 247,285 246,811
PN A T\ T\ A T \C I \C I \C I \C B RG] )
IR - R N L I R A Equity
Beginning Fund Bal. 0 (13,162) (13,162) (13,162)
===Actual and Projected Cash —#-Budget (Approved) —A—PY Cash Net Income/(Loss) (13,162) 329,117 105,645 116,403
Total Equity (13,162) 315,955 92,483 103,241
Total Liabilities & Equity 205,557 571,549 339,768 350,052
Y/E Cash Balance
Projected Budget Variance Available Line of Credit .
Days Cash on Hand 1,152 146 82 40 |> 45 days is good
141,422 98,818 42,604 Cash Reserve % 315% 40% 22% 11%
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Key Performance Indicators KEY POINTS
ADA vs. Budget O Cash on Hand O

e Month 3 ADA is 329.84 with enrollment of 338.

Net Income / (Loss) 'Zj_ji' Year End Cash 'Zj_j'

* Revenue is projected to be above budget by S52K.

2015-16 ADA & Enroliment » Expenses are projected to be over budget by S31K.
400
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* Overall, net income is projected to be S141K which is $21K lower than budget.
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250 e Cash on hand and projected year-end cash are strong.
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ADA Analysis Revenue & Expenses per ADA
Category Act&a:)l:r:c;ugh Forecasted P2 | Budgeted P2 | Better/(Worse) | Prior Year P2 Category Budget Forecast
Enroliment 338 330 330 0 312 Revenue 12,132 11,690
ADA % 97.6% 96.9% 96.5% 0.4% 97.2% Revenue w/o Fundraising 12,085 12,079
Average ADA 329.84 322.89 318.45 4.44 301.68 Expense 11,755 11,690
FY 15-16 YTD FY 15-16 Forecast FY 14-15 Actual FY 13-14 Actual
Variance % of % of Variance % of % of
INISTOIAIE STATTEMIENT Actual YTD  Budget YTD B/(W) Total Forecast  Total Total Budget  Total B/(W) 14-15 Total 13-14 Total
LCFF 302,026 308,095 (6,069) 2,819,714 2% 2,780,990 2% 38,725 2,273,172 66% 1,089,581 75%
Federal Revenue 15,089 15,588 (499) 489,001 12% 484,633 13% 4,368 482,999 14% 201,627 14%
State Revenue 44,455 43,919 536 579,581 15% 568,196 15% 11,385 592,525 17% 131,167 9%
Other Local Revenue 0 2,658 (2,658) 11,761 0% 14,500 0% (2,739) 90,409 3% 3,983 0%
Grants/Fundraising 4,500 3,750 750 15,750 0% 15,000 0% 750 14,500 0% 30,000 2%
TOTAL REVENUE 366,070 374,010 (7,940) 3,915,807 3,863,319 52,489 3,453,605 1,456,359
Certificated Salaries 189,316 210,454 21,138 996,591 26% 1,019,627 27% 23,036 942,337 29% 505,794 36%
Classified Salaries 132,580 122,211 (10,369) 555,496 15% 545,127 15% (10,369) 404,835 13% 167,841 12%
Benefits 112,958 105,893 (7,065) 448,530 12% 435,327 12% (13,203) 374,857 12% 130,128 9%
Student Supplies 19,162 128,724 109,561 477,353 13% 478,772 13% 1,419 423,163 13% 121,249 9%
Operating Expenses 61,244 202,810 141,567 810,762 21% 794,497 21% (16,265) 697,806 22% 390,588 27%
Other 80,591 113,617 33,027 485,801 13% 469,933 13% (15,868) 367,960 11% 108,334 8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 595,850 883,709 287,859 3,774,532 3,743,283 (31,249) 3,210,957 1,423,935
INCOME / (LOSS) (229,780) (509,699) 279,919 141,275 120,035 21,239 242,648 32,424
f i 6/30/2016
Cash Balance (in $1,000's) Balance Sheet 6/30/2015 | 8/31/2015 | 9/30/2015 | " " Notes
EZ0C Assets
$600 Cash 495,616 610,803 564,564 407,297
Accounts Receivable 385,392 102,691 94,709 531,248
$500 Due From Others 51,333 16,865 (53,171) 0
Other Assets 28,503 4,664 2,000 2,000
$400 Net Fixed Assets 1,460,177 1,483,081 1,482,679 | 17,645,078
Total Assets 2,421,021 | 2,218,104 | 2,090,781 | 18,585,623
S200 Liabilities
A/P & Payroll 103,826 36,998 15,810 74,920
5200 Due to Others 112,991 101,707 100,548 0
Deferred Revenue 54,444 54,444 54,444 | 16,219,669
ey Total Debt 704,139 704,139 704,139 704,139
$ Total Liabilities 975,400 897,288 874,941 | 16,998,729
T T R T T B A\ B RG] .
IR - R N L I R A Equity
Beginning Fund Bal. 1,202,972 1,445,620 1,445,620 1,445,620
===Actual and Projected Cash —#-Budget (Approved) —A—PY Cash Net Income/(Loss) 242,648 (124,804) (229,780) 141,275
Total Equity 1,445,620 1,320,816 1,215,840 1,586,895
Total Liabilities & Equity 2,421,020 | 2,218,104 | 2,090,781 | 18,585,623
Y/E Cash Balance
Projected Budget Variance Available Line of Credit .
Days Cash on Hand 57 59 55 40 |> 45 days is good
407,297 319,293 88,005 Cash Reserve % 16% 16% 15% 11%
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Notice

The following file is attached to this PDF. You will need to open this packet in an
application that supports attachments to pdf files, e.g. Adobe Reader:
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Powered by BoardOnTrack 27 of 369


https://get.adobe.com/reader/

Youth Policy Institute Charter Schools (YPICS) - Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday December 7, 2015 at 6:00 PM

Coversheet

Review and Approve YPI Charter Schools' October 2015 Financials

Section: V. Finance

Item: B. Review and Approve YPI Charter Schools' October 2015 Financials
Purpose: Vote

Submitted by:

Related Material: 15-16 Dashboard BCCS October 2015.pdf

BCCS FY15.16 October Notes.docx

BCHS FY15.16 October Notes.docx

15-16 Dashboard BCHS October 2015.pdf
15-16 Dashboard MORCS October 2015.pdf
MORCS FY15.16 October Notes.docx
2015-10 YPICS FINANCIALS FINAL.xIsm
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Key Performance Indicators

ADA vs. Budget

Q

Net Income / (Loss) O

Cash on Hand O
Year End Cash O

2015-16 ADA & Enroliment
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KEY POINTS

e Month 3 ADA is 366.60 with enrollment of 370.

* Revenue is projected to be above budget by S264K mainly due to additional FY14-15 SB740

revenue.

» Expenses are projected to be lower than budget by S29K.

» Overall, net income is projected to be S474K which is $292K better than budget.

e Cash on hand and projected year-end cash are strong.

ADA Analysis Revenue & Expenses per ADA
Category Act&a:)l:r:c;ugh Forecasted P2 | Budgeted P2 | Better/(Worse) | Prior Year P2 Category Budget Forecast
Enrollment 372 370 370 0 365 Revenue 18,673 17,899
ADA % 98.0% 97.1% 96.5% 0.6% 97.5% Revenue w/o Fundraising 18,645 19,132
Average ADA 366.60 360.78 357.05 3.73 358.76 Expense 18,166 17,899
FY 15-16 YTD FY 15-16 Forecast FY 14-15 Actual FY 13-14 Actual
Variance % of % of Variance % of % of
INISTOIAIE STATTEMIENT Actual YTD  Budget YTD B/(W) Total Forecast  Total Total Budget  Total B/(W) 14-15 Total 13-14 Total
LCFF 753,910 716,865 37,045 3,070,770 44% 3,031,725 45% 39,044 2,651,904 53% 1,089,581 75%
Federal Revenue 527,489 798,002 (270,513) 2,816,181 41% 2,813,706 42% 2,475 1,610,689 32% 201,627 14%
State Revenue 353,618 68,273 285,344 1,007,400 15% 811,821 12% 195,578 658,942 13% 131,167 9%
Other Local Revenue 7,868 0 7,868 7,890 0% 0 0% 7,890 68,539 1% 3,983 0%
Grants/Fundraising 22,153 3,333 18,820 28,820 0% 10,000 0% 18,820 22,999 0% 30,000 2%
TOTAL REVENUE 1,665,038 1,586,473 78,565 6,931,060 6,667,253 263,807 5,013,073 1,456,359
Certificated Salaries 321,653 349,145 27,492 1,075,341 17% 1,174,137 18% 98,796 950,648 20% 505,794 36%
Classified Salaries 179,146 166,471 (12,674) 569,621 9% 534,654 8% (34,968) 472,138 10% 167,841 12%
Benefits 160,159 171,979 11,820 524,976 8% 522,804 8% (2,172) 390,473 8% 130,128 9%
Student Supplies 240,993 250,348 9,355 683,011 11% 692,698 11% 9,686 601,040 13% 121,249 9%
Operating Expenses 936,605 974,381 37,776 2,916,891 45% 2,910,424 45% (6,467) 1,746,513 37% 390,588 27%
Other 205,383 213,789 8,406 687,674 11% 651,462 10% (36,213) 567,229 12% 108,334 8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,043,939 2,126,113 82,174 6,457,515 6,486,179 28,664 4,728,042 1,423,935
INCOME / (LOSS) (378,901) (539,640) 160,739 473,545 181,075 292,470 285,031 32,424
f i 6/30/2016
Cash Balance (in $1,000's) Balance Sheet 6/30/2015 | 9/30/2015 | 10/31/2015 Forecast Notes
S ET Assets
$1,400 Cash 1,210,056 1,154,803 1,415,300 1,241,970
Accounts Receivable 867,185 117,550 15,000 778,078
Sl ATy Due From Others (0  (108,866) 0 0
o Other Assets 42,570 49,912 4,084 4,084
' Net Fixed Assets 652,689 732,376 720,370 730,652
800 Total Assets 2,772,500 | 1,945,776 | 2,154,753 | 2,754,783
oo Liabilities
A/P & Payroll 534,829 445,122 291,140 78,080
$400 Due to Others 28,112 35,380 37,021 0
Deferred Revenue 54,784 54,784 54,784 54,784
$200 Total Debt 6,400 3,352 2,336 0
$ Total Liabilities 624,125 538,638 385,280 132,864
I N T N A T I R A B IS .
N P WS Equity
Beginning Fund Bal. 1,863,343 2,148,374 2,148,374 2,148,374
===Actual and Projected Cash —®-Budget (Approved) —#—PY Cash Net Income/(Loss) 285,031 (741,236) (378,901) 473,545
Total Equity 2,148,374 1,407,138 1,769,473 2,621,919
Total Liabilities & Equity 2,772,500 | 1,945,776 | 2,154,753 | 2,754,783
Y/E Cash Balance
Projected Budget Variance Available Line of Credit .
Days Cash on Hand 96 67 82 72 |> 45 days is good
1,241,970 1,020,299 221,671 Cash Reserve % 26% 18% 23% 20%
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BERT CORONA CHARTER SCHOOL
Financial Analysis
October 2015

Net Income

BERT CORONA CHARTER SCHOOL is projected to achieve a net income of $474K in FY15-
16 compared to $181K in the board approved budget. Reasons for this positive $292K variance
are explained below in the Income Statement section of this analysis.

Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 2015, the school’s cash balance was $1,415K. By June 30, 2016, the school’s
cash balance is projected to be $1,242K, which represents a 19.8% reserve.

As of October 31, 2015, the Accounts Receivable balance was $15K, down from $118K in the
previous month, due to the receipt of revenue earned in FY 14-15.

As of October 31, 2015, the Accounts Payable balance, including payroll liabilities, totaled
$291K, compared to $445K in the prior month.

As of October 31, 2015, BCCS had a debt balance of $2K compared to $3K in the prior month.

Income Statement

Revenue

Total revenue for FY'15-16 is projected to be $6,931K, which is $264K or 4% over budgeted
revenue of $6,667K.

Object Code 8591 — SB 740 Revenue is above budget by $183K due to under accrual for FY 14-
15.

Expenses

Total expenses for FY15-16 are projected to be $6,458K, which is $29K or 0% under budgeted
expenditures of $6,486K.

Object Code 1110 and 2100 — Teacher salaries are lower than budgeted by $114K while
Instructional Aid salaries are higher than budget by $44K due to reclassification of non-
certificated teachers to Object code 2100

ADA

Budgeted average ADA for FY15-16 is 357.05 based on an enrollment of 370 and a 96.5%
attendance rate.

The forecast assumes an ADA of 360.78 based on an enrollment of 370 and a 97.1% attendance
rate.

This report will discuss revenue and expenditure variances from the Board-approved budget that are above $20,000 and 10%.
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In Month 3, ADA was 365.84 with 372 students enrolled at the end of the month and a 98%
ADA rate.

Average ADA for the year (through Month 3) is 366.60 (a 98.0% ADA rate for the year to date).

This report will discuss revenue and expenditure variances from the Board-approved budget that are above $20,000 and 10%.
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YPI Valley Public Charter School
Financial Analysis
October 2015

Net Income

YPI Valley Public Charter School is projected to achieve a net income of $137K in FY15-16
compared to $140K in the board approved budget. Reasons for this negative $3K variance are
explained below in the Income Statement section of this analysis.

Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 2015, the school’s cash balance was $205K. By June 30, 2016, the school’s
cash balance is projected to be $173K, which represents a 13.5% reserve.

As of October 31, 2015, the Accounts Receivable balance was zero.

As of October 31, 2015, the Accounts Payable balance, including payroll liabilities, totaled $6K,
compared to $6K in the prior month.

As of October 31, 2015, YPI VPCS had a debt balance of $233K compared to $242K in the prior
month.

Income Statement

Revenue

Total revenue for FY'15-16 is projected to be $1,434K, which is $50K or 3% under budgeted
revenue of $1,484K.

Expenses

Total expenses for FY15-16 are projected to be $1,297K, which is $46K or 3% under budgeted
expenditures of $1,343K.

Object Code 1110 and 2100 — Teacher salaries are lower than budgeted by $103K while
Instructional Aid salaries are higher than budget by $68K due to reclassification of non-
certificated teachers to Object code 2100

Object Code 5851 — Instructional Consultants costs are higher than budgeted by $14K

ADA

Budgeted average ADA for FY15-16 is 59.85 based on an enrollment of 63 and a 95.0%
attendance rate.

The forecast assumes an ADA of 60.23 based on an enrollment of 63 and a 95.9% attendance
rate.

In Month 3, ADA was 61.63 with 64 students enrolled at the end of the month and a 96% ADA
rate.

This report will discuss revenue and expenditure variances from the Board-approved budget that are above 38,000 and 10%.
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Average ADA for the year (through Month 3) is 60.82 (a 97.4% ADA rate for the year to date).

This report will discuss revenue and expenditure variances from the Board-approved budget that are above 38,000 and 10%.
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ADA vs. Budget O Cash on Hand O

e Month 3 ADA is 60.82 with enrollment of 64.
Net Income / (Loss) O Year End Cash O

2015-16 ADA & Enroliment
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* Revenue is projected to be lower than budget by S50K.

* Expenses are projected to be under budget by S47K.
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* Overall, net income is projected to be $137K which is S3K lower than budget.

e Cash on hand and projected year-end cash are strong. Next year cash flow will require

borrowing from Bert Corona during the first half of the year.
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- Enroliment e===Actual ====Budget verage
Enroll Actual ADA Budget ADA  =dr=A\ ADA

ADA Analysis Revenue & Expenses per ADA
Actual through i
Category Month 3 Forecasted P2 | Budgeted P2 | Better/(Worse) | Prior Year P2 Category Budget Forecast
Enrollment 64 63 63 0 N/A Revenue 24,787 21,535
ADA % 97.4% 95.9% 95.0% 0.9% N/A Revenue w/o Fundraising 20,610 19,658
Average ADA 60.82 60.23 59.85 0.38 N/A Expense 22,441 21,535
FY 15-16 YTD FY 15-16 Forecast FY 14-15 Actual
INISOIAIE STATEIERNT Actual YTD Budget YTD  Variance B/(W) | Total Forecast % of Total  Total Budget % of Total Variance B/(W) 14-15 % of Total
LCFF 45,376 227,683 (182,308) 631,207 44% 627,224 42% 3,982 0 0%
Federal Revenue 206,255 205,418 837 500,817 35% 553,371 37% (52,554) 51,622 100%
State Revenue 13,999 11,533 2,466 48,780 3% 48,385 3% 395 0 0%
Other Local Revenue 0 886 (886) 3,150 0% 4,536 0% (1,386) 0 0%
Grants/Fundraising 250,000 250,000 0 250,000 17% 250,000 17% 0 0 0%
TOTAL REVENUE 515,630 695,521 (179,891) 1,433,954 1,483,517 (49,563) 51,622
Certificated Salaries 109,052 133,533 24,481 339,867 26% 435,868 32% 96,001 31,453 49%
Classified Salaries 47,441 42,353 (5,088) 201,565 16% 134,282 10% (67,283) 14,383 22%
Benefits 30,273 48,113 17,840 138,959 11% 156,175 12% 17,216 5,784 9%
Student Supplies 193,357 201,615 8,258 286,241 22% 276,787 21% (9,453) 4,784 7%
Operating Expenses 66,094 79,390 13,296 230,598 18% 235,988 18% 5,390 8,357 13%
Other 29,843 33,876 4,033 99,755 8% 103,986 8% 4,232 22 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 476,061 538,880 62,819 1,296,984 1,343,086 46,101 64,783
INCOME / (LOSS) 39,569 156,641 (117,072) 136,969 140,431 (3,462) (13,162)
f i 6/30/2016
Cash Balance (in $1,000's) Balance Sheet 6/30/2015 | 9/30/2015 | 10/31/2015 Forecast Notes
Y Assets
$600 Cash 204,311 291,619 205,020 173,401
Accounts Receivable 0 0 0 139,543
$500 Due From Others (56) (13,105) 0) (0)
Other Assets 0 0 0 0
$400 Net Fixed Assets 1,301 61,255 60,305 57,045
Total Assets 205,557 339,768 265,325 369,990
E=00 Liabilities
A/P & Payroll 17,215 5,618 5,583 46,180
5200 a Due to Others 0 0 0 0
Deferred Revenue 201,503 0 0 0
ey Total Debt 0 241,667 233,334 200,002
$ Total Liabilities 218,718 247,285 238,917 246,182
PN A T\ T\ A T \C I \C I \C I \C B RG] )
IR - R N L I R A Equity
Beginning Fund Bal. 0 (13,162) (13,162) (13,162)
===Actual and Projected Cash —#-Budget (Approved) —A—PY Cash Net Income/(Loss) (13,162) 105,645 39,569 136,969
Total Equity (13,162) 92,483 26,408 123,808
Total Liabilities & Equity 205,557 339,768 265,325 369,990
Y/E Cash Balance
Projected Budget Variance Available Line of Credit .
Days Cash on Hand 1,152 82 58 49 |> 45 days is good
173,401 98,818 74,583 Cash Reserve % 315% 22% 16% 13%
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ADA vs. Budget
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Cash on Hand O
Year End Cash | _
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KEY POINTS

Month 1 ADA is 329.84 with enrollment of 338.
Revenue is projected to be above budget by S19K.

Expenses are projected to be below budget by $34K.

Cash on hand and projected year-end cash are strong.

Overall, net income is projected to be $174K which is S53K higher than budget.

ADA Analysis Revenue & Expenses per ADA
Category Act&a:)l:r:c;ugh Forecasted P2 | Budgeted P2 | Better/(Worse) | Prior Year P2 Category Budget Forecast
Enroliment 338 330 330 0 312 Revenue 12,132 11,489
ADA % 97.6% 96.9% 96.5% 0.4% 97.2% Revenue w/o Fundraising 12,085 11,981
Average ADA 329.84 322.89 318.45 4.44 301.68 Expense 11,755 11,489
FY 15-16 YTD FY 15-16 Forecast FY 14-15 Actual FY 13-14 Actual
Variance % of % of Variance % of % of
INGOINIE SUAEUENT Actual YTD  Budget YTD B/(W) Total Forecast Total  Total Budget  Total B/(W) 14-15 Total 13-14 Total
LCFF 441,924 597,189 (155,265) 2,819,714 73% 2,780,990 2% 38,725 2,273,172 66% 1,089,581 75%
Federal Revenue 19,732 20,384 (653) 489,001 13% 484,633 13% 4,368 482,999 14% 201,627 14%
State Revenue 136,179 57,432 78,747 549,651 14% 568,196 15% (18,544) 592,525 17% 131,167 9%
Other Local Revenue 0 4,431 (4,431) 10,069 0% 14,500 0% (4,431) 90,409 3% 3,983 0%
Grants/Fundraising 4,500 5,000 (500) 14,500 0% 15,000 0% (500) 14,500 0% 30,000 2%
TOTAL REVENUE 602,335 684,435 (82,101) 3,882,936 3,863,319 19,618 3,453,605 1,456,359
Certificated Salaries 260,732 297,295 36,563 980,586 26% 1,019,627 27% 39,040 942,337 29% 505,794 36%
Classified Salaries 183,926 174,186 (9,740) 554,867 15% 545,127 15% (9,740) 404,835 13% 167,841 12%
Benefits 130,103 143,001 12,899 434,006 12% 435,327 12% 1,321 374,857 12% 130,128 9%
Student Supplies 109,033 177,545 68,512 476,535 13% 478,772 13% 2,237 423,163 13% 121,249 9%
Operating Expenses 211,352 268,857 57,505 781,179 21% 794,497 21% 13,318 697,806 22% 390,588 27%
Other 139,651 153,354 13,703 482,468 13% 469,933 13% (12,535) 367,960 11% 108,334 8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,034,796 1,214,238 179,442 3,709,641 3,743,283 33,642 3,210,957 1,423,935
INCOME / (LOSS) (432,461) (529,802) 97,341 173,295 120,035 53,260 242,648 32,424
f i 6/30/2016
Cash Balance (in $1,000's) Balance Sheet 6/30/2015 | 9/30/2015 | 10/31/2015 Forecast Notes
Y Assets
$600 Cash 495,616 564,564 295,944 431,986
Accounts Receivable 385,392 94,709 94,709 528,255
$500 Due From Others 51,333 (563,171) 9,899 0
Other Assets 28,503 2,000 0 0
$400 Net Fixed Assets 1,460,177 1,482,679 1,481,276 | 17,657,583
Total Assets 2,421,021 | 2,090,781 | 1,881,828 | 18,617,824
S200 Liabilities
A/P & Payroll 103,826 15,810 15,905 75,101
5200 Due to Others 112,991 100,548 94,181 0
Deferred Revenue 54,444 54,444 54,444 | 16,219,669
ey Total Debt 704,139 704,139 704,139 704,139
$ Total Liabilities 975,400 874,941 868,670 | 16,998,910
PN A T\ T\ A T \C I \C I \C I \C B RG] )
IR - R N L I R A Equity
Beginning Fund Bal. 1,202,972 1,445,620 1,445,620 1,445,620
===Actual and Projected Cash —®-Budget (Approved) —#—PY Cash Net Income/(Loss) 242,648 (229,780) (432,461) 173,295
Total Equity 1,445,620 1,215,840 1,013,158 1,618,915
Total Liabilities & Equity 2,421,020 | 2,090,781 | 1,881,828 | 18,617,825
Y/E Cash Balance
Projected Budget Variance Available Line of Credit .
Days Cash on Hand 57 55 29 43 |> 45 days is good
431,986 319,293 112,694 Cash Reserve % 16% 15% 8% 12%
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MONSENOR OSCAR ROMERO CHARTER SCHOOL
Financial Analysis
October 2015

Net Income

MONSENOR OSCAR ROMERO CHARTER SCHOOL is projected to achieve a net income of
$173K in FY'15-16 compared to $120K in the board approved budget. Reasons for this positive
$53K variance are explained below in the Income Statement section of this analysis.

Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 2015, the school’s cash balance was $296K. By June 30, 2016, the school’s
cash balance is projected to be $432K, which represents a 11.7% reserve.

As of October 31, 2015, the Accounts Receivable balance was $95K, down from $95K in the
previous month, due to the receipt of revenue earned in FY 14-15.

As of October 31, 2015, the Accounts Payable balance, including payroll liabilities, totaled
$16K, compared to $16K in the prior month.

As of October 31, 2015, MORCS had a debt balance of $704K. The total amount of debt
represents a portion of Prop 1D that will need to be repaid starting one year after the project is
complete.

Income Statement

Revenue

Total revenue for FY'15-16 is projected to be $3,883K, which is $20K or 1% over budgeted
revenue of $3,863K.

Object Code 8599 — Other State Revenue is $30K below budget due to reduction of ASES
grant.

Expenses

Total expenses for FY15-16 are projected to be $3,710K, which is $34K or 1% under budgeted
expenditures of $3,743K.

Object Code 5851 — Instructional Consultants cost is $30K below budget due to reduction of
ASES grant.

ADA

Budgeted average ADA for FY15-16 is 318.45 based on an enrollment of 330 and a 96.5%
attendance rate.

The forecast assumes an ADA of 322.90 based on an enrollment of 330 and a 96.9% attendance
rate.

This report will discuss revenue and expenditure variances from the Board-approved budget that are above $12,000 and 10%.
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In Month 3, ADA was 328.21 with 338 students enrolled at the end of the month and a 98%
ADA rate.

Average ADA for the year (through Month 3) is 329.84 (a 97.6% ADA rate for the year to date).

This report will discuss revenue and expenditure variances from the Board-approved budget that are above $12,000 and 10%.
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Notice

The following file is attached to this PDF. You will need to open this packet in an
application that supports attachments to pdf files, e.g. Adobe Reader:

2015-10 YPICS FINANCIALS FINAL.xIsm
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YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

(A California Non-Profit
Public Benefit Corporation)

Operating:
Bert Corona Charter School

Monsenor Oscar Romero Charter School
YPI Valley Public Charter High School

Independent Auditor’s Report
and Financial Statements
For the Year Ended
June 30, 2015
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| NES S CONSBSUDLTANTS AND TRFFAS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Board of Directors
YPI Charter Schools, Inc.

Pacoima, CA

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of YPI Charter Schools, Inc. (the School), a
California nonprofit public benefit corporation, which comprise the statement of financial position as of
June 30, 2015, and the related statements of activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

2210 E. Route 66, Ste. 100, Glendora, CA 91740 ¢ 14 626.857.7300 ¢ rix 626.857.7302
915 Wilshire Boulevard, Ste. 2250, Los Angeles, CA 90017 ¢ 71 213.550.5422
Email INFO@VLSLLP.COM ¢ Web WWW.VLSLLP.COM

Powered by BoardOnTrack 42 of 369



Youth Policy Institute Charter Schools (YPICS) - Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday December 7, 2015 at 6:00 PM
VICENTI ¢ LLOYD ¢ STUTZMAN w»

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

iscussion Purposes Only

Board of Directors
YPI Charter Schools, Inc.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to on page one present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the School as of June 30, 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Other Matters
Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the School’s financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. The accompanying supplementary schedules
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated November 30,
2015 on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

VICENTI, LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLP
Glendora, CA
November 30, 2015
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June 30, 2015
Monsenor YPI Valey
Bert Corona Oscar Romero Public Charter Central Consolidated
Charter School Charter School = High School ~ Administration Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,210,056 $ 495,616 $ 204,311 $ 11,004 § 1,920,987
Accounts receivable - federal and state 867,184 385,391 - - 1,252,575
Accounts receivable - other - 51,333 - - 51,333
Prepaid expenses and other assets 42,570 28,503 - 17,615 88,688
Total current assets 2,119,810 960,843 204,311 28,619 3,313,583
LONG-TERM ASSETS:
Property, plant and equipment, net 652,690 1,460,177 1,301 - 2,114,168
Other long-term assets - - - 10,000 10,000
Total long-term assets 652,690 1,460,177 1,301 10,000 2,124,168
Total assets $ 2,772,500 $ 2,421,020 $ 205,612 $ 38,619 $§ 5,437,751
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 550,695 $ 198,995 $ 17,094 $ 38,619 §$ 805,403
Deferred revenue 54,784 54,444 201,503 - 310,731
Amount held for others 12,246 17,822 - - 30,068
Capital lease, current portion 6,400 - - - 6,400
Total current liabilities 624,125 271,261 218,597 38,619 1,152,602
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Loan payable - 704,139 - - 704,139
Total long-term liabilities - 704,139 - - 704,139
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 2,148,375 1,445,620 (12,985) - 3,581,010
Total net assets 2,148,375 1,445,620 (12,985) - 3,581,010
Total liabilities and net assets $ 2,772,500 $ 2,421,020 $ 205,612 $ 38,619 § 5,437,751
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-3-
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Monsenor YPI Valley
Bert Corona  Oscar Romero Public Charter Central Consolidated
Charter School Charter School High School  Administration Eliminations Total
REVENUES:
State revenue:
State aid $ 2075193 § 1,789,215 § - $ - $ - $ 3,864,408
Other state revenue 671,143 598,223 - - - 1,269,366
Federal revenue:
Grants and entitlements 1,610,688 482,999 51,622 - - 2,145,309
Local revenue:
In-lieu property tax revenue 590,078 496,194 - - - 1,086,272
Contributions 22,999 14,500 - - - 37,499
Other revenue 42,971 72,473 - 727,912 (727,912) 115,444
Total revenues 5,013,072 3,453,604 51,622 727,912 (727,912) 8,518,298
EXPENSES:
Program services 3,616,456 2,528,873 49,133 - - 6,194,462
Management and general 1,111,588 682,083 15,474 727,912 (727,912) 1,809,145
Total expenses 4,728,044 3,210,956 64,607 727,912 (727,912) 8,003,607
Change in unrestricted net assets 285,028 242,648 (12,985) - - 514,691
Beginning unrestricted net assets 1,863,347 1,202,972 - - - 3,066,319
Ending unrestricted net assets $ 2,148375 $ 1,445,620 $ (12,985) $ - 3 - $ 3,581,010
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
4-
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YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Monsenor YPI Valley
Bert Corona Oscar Romero Public Charter Central Consolidated
Charter School Charter School High School  Administration Total
CASH FLOWS from OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ 285,028 $ 242,648 $ (12,985) $ - § 514,691
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash flows from operating activities:
Depreciation 140,225 17,546 22 - 157,793
Change in operating assets:
Accounts receivable - federal and state (294,434) 264,002 - - (30,432)
Accounts receivable - other 515 574,128 - - 574,643
Prepaid expenses and other assets (32,496) (18,588) - (14,404) (65,488)
Other long-term assets - - - (10,000) (10,000)
Change in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 372,777 (627,831) 17,094 (4,263) (242,223)
Amounts held for others 3,165 (5,963) - - (2,798)
Deferred revenue (15,706) - 201,503 - 185,797
Net cash flows from operating activities 459,074 445,942 205,634 (28,667) 1,081,983
CASH FLOWS from INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (90,443) (354,260) (1,323) - (446,026)
Net cash flows from investing activities (90,443) (354,260) (1,323) - (446,026)
CASH FLOWS from FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payments on capital lease (12,193) - - - (12,193)
Proceeds from debt - 175,441 - - 175,441
Net cash flows from financing activities (12,193) 175,441 - - 163,248
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 356,438 267,123 204,311 (28,667) 799,205
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 853,618 228,493 - 39,671 1,121,782
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year $ 1,210,056 $ 495,616 $ 204,311 $ 11,004 $ 1,920,987

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-5-
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YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Salaries and wages
Pension expense

Other employee benefits
Payroll taxes

Management fees

Legal expenses
Accounting expenses
Other fees for services
Advertising and promotion
Office expenses
Occupancy

Conference and meeting expenses
Depreciation

Insurance expense
Instructional materials
Other expenses

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Program Management
Services and General Total Expenses
2,057,699 1,174,501 § 3,232,200
119,403 64,845 184,248
371,623 196,935 568,558
73,004 45,556 118,560
49,507 - 49,507
- 14,276 14,276
- 162,050 162,050
1,552,399 224 1,552,623
12,854 3,007 15,861
- 70,529 70,529
450,229 - 450,229
28,916 25,389 54,305
157,793 - 157,793
- 44,574 44,574
1,028,988 - 1,028,988
292,047 7,259 299,306
6,194,462 1,809,145 § 8,003,607

-6-
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YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities — YPI Charter Schools, Inc. (the School) is a California non-profit public benefit
corporation developed by the Youth Policy Institute (YPI). The School currently manages three charter
schools: Bert Corona Charter School, Monsenor Oscar Romero Charter School, and YPI Valley Public
Charter High School. All of these charter schools are funded principally through State of California
public education monies received through the California Department of Education and the Los Angeles
Unified School District (the District).

The School’s vision is to equip urban students in grades 6-12 for academic success and active
community participation. The majority of students come from predominantly Latino immigrant families
with high poverty levels. The School seeks to close the achievement gap for these students by providing
clear and high expectations for all students to achieve a personalized and supportive learning
environment that recognizes students’ accomplishments, family-school-community partnerships and
service, and integrated technology in the classroom.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — The School defines its cash and cash equivalents to include only cash on
hand, demand deposits, and liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Basis of Accounting — The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual method of accounting
and accordingly reflect all significant receivables and liabilities.

Functional Allocation of Expenses — Costs of providing the School’s programs and other activities
have been presented in the statement of functional expenses. During the year, such costs are
accumulated into separate groupings as either direct or indirect. Indirect or shared costs are allocated
among program and support services by a method that best measures the relative degree of benefit.

Basis of Presentation — The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States as prescribed by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board.

Net Asset Classes — The School is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently
restricted. Net assets of the School are defined as:

J Unrestricted: All resources over which the governing board has discretionary control to use in
carrying on the general operations of the School.

. Temporarily restricted: These net assets are restricted by donors to be used for specific purposes.
The School does not currently have any temporarily restricted net assets.

-
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YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

e  Permanently restricted: These net assets are permanently restricted by donors and cannot be used
by the School. The School does not currently have any permanently restricted net assets.

Receivables — Accounts receivable primarily represent amounts due from federal and state governments
as of June 30, 2015. Management believes that all receivables are fully collectible, therefore no
provisions for uncollectible accounts were recorded.

Property, Plant and Equipment — Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost if purchased or at
estimated fair market value if donated. Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of the asset. The School capitalizes all expenditures for land, buildings and
equipment in excess of $1,000.

Compensated Absences — Accumulated unpaid employee vacation benefits are recognized as a liability
of the School. The current portion of the liability, if material, is recognized at year-end. The entire
compensated absences liability is reported on the statement of financial position. Employees of the
School are paid for days or hours worked based upon Board approved schedules which include vacation.

Revenue Recognition — Amounts received from the California Department of Education are recognized
as revenue by the School based on the average daily attendance (ADA) of students. Revenue that is
restricted is recorded as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the reporting
period in which the revenue is recognized. All other restricted revenues are reported as increases in
temporarily restricted net assets.

Contributions — All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are restricted to specific use or future periods are reported
as temporarily restricted. Restricted contributions that are received and released in the same period are
reported as unrestricted revenue. Unconditional promises to give expected to be received in one year or
less are recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give expected to be received in more
than one year are recorded at fair market value at the date of the promise. Conditional promises to give
are not recognized until they become unconditional, that is, when the conditions on which they depend
are substantially met.

Income Taxes — The School is a non-profit entity exempt from the payment of income taxes under
Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 23701d.
Accordingly, no provision has been made for income taxes. Management has determined that all income
tax positions are more likely than not of being sustained upon potential audit or examination; therefore,
no disclosures of uncertain income tax positions are required. The School files informational returns in
the U.S. federal jurisdiction, and the state of California. The statute of limitations for federal and
California state purposes is generally three and four years, respectively.

Evaluation of Subsequent Events — The School has evaluated subsequent events through November 30,
2015, the date these financial statements were available to be issued.

-8-
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YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 2: CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The School maintains its cash and cash equivalents at high-credit quality financial institutions. Accounts
at this institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000. At
times, cash in these accounts exceeds the insured amounts. The School has not experienced any losses in
such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on its cash and cash
equivalents.!

NOTE 3: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment in the accompanying financial statements is presented net of accumulated
depreciation. Depreciation expense was $157,793 for the year ended June 30, 2015.

The components of property, plant and equipment as of June 30, 2015 are as follows:

Monsenor YPI Valley
Bert Corona Oscar Romero Public Charter
Charter School Charter School  High School Total

Building $ 1,148,788  $ 3,088 § - $1,151,876
Building improvements 118,764 - - 118,764
Computer and equipment 509,264 130,255 1,323 640,842
Furniture 16,787 - - 16,787

Subtotal 1,793,603 133,343 1,323 1,928,269
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,213,714) (81,445) (22)  (1,295,181)
Work in progress 72,801 1,408,279 - 1,481,080

Total $ 652,690 $§ 1,460,177 § 1,301  § 2,114,168

NOTE 4: EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

Multi-emplover Defined Benefit Pension Plans

Qualified employees are covered under multi-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained by
agencies of the State of California.

The risks of participating in these multi-employer defined benefit pension plans are different from
single-employer plans because: (a) assets contributed to the multi-employer plan by one employer may
be used to provide benefits to employees of other participating employers, (b) the required member,
employer, and state contribution rates are set by the California Legislature, and (c) if the School chooses
to stop participating in the multi-employer plan, it may be required to pay a withdrawal liability to the
plan. The School has no plans to withdraw from this multi-employer plan.

9.
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YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 4: EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS)

Plan Description

The School contributes to the State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS), a cost-sharing multi-employer
public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by STRS. Plan
information for STRS is not publicly available. The plan provides retirement, disability and survivor
benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended,
within the State Teachers’ Retirement Law. According to the most recently available Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report and Actuarial Valuation Report for the year ended June 30, 2014, total plan net
assets are $191 billion, the total actuarial present value of accumulated plan benefits is $287 billion,
contributions from all employers totaled $2.3 billion, and the plan is 68.5% funded. The School did not
contribute more than 5% of the total contributions to the plan.

Copies of the STRS annual financial reports may be obtained from STRS, 7667 Folsom Boulevard,
Sacramento, CA 95826 and www.calstrs.com.

Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 8.15% of their salary and the School is required to
contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining
the rate are those adopted by the STRS Teachers’ Retirement Board. The required employer
contribution rate for year ended June 30, 2015 was 8.88% of annual payroll. The contribution
requirements of the plan members are established and may be amended by State statute.

The School’s contributions to STRS for the past three years are as follows:

Bert Corona Monsenor Oscar Romero
Charter School Charter School
Year Ended  Required Percent Required Percent

June 30,  Contribution Contributed Contribution Contributed
2013 $ 82,543 100% $ 75327 100%
2014 $§ 85,189 100% $ 69,598 100%
2015 $ 96,477 100% $ 87,771 100%

-10-
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YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 5: OPERATING LEASES

Monsenor Oscar Romero Charter School

The School has a co-location facility use agreement for Monsenor Oscar Romero Charter School with
the Los Angeles Unified School District (the District) for property shared with Berendo Middle School.
The total pro-rata share charge payments made for the 14/15 fiscal year was $96,752.

Bert Corona Charter School

The School leases facilities under a sublease from YPI (a related party) until June 30, 2021 for Bert
Corona Charter School. Rent expense for the year ended June 30, 2015 under this lease was $102,300.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ended
June 30,

2016 $ 102,000
2017 108,000
2018 108,000
2019 114,000
2020 114,000
Thereafter 114,000
Total $ 660,000

NOTE 6: RELATED PARTY

The School has a entered in to several transactions with YPI (a related party). These transactions include
YPI’s sublease of its facilities to the School and the management services that YPI provides to the
School. The School and YPI also have three common members of the board.

NOTE 7: CONTINGENCIES

The School has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit
by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate disallowances under terms of the grants, it
is believed that any required reimbursement would not be material.

-11-
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YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 8: COMMITMENTS

Prop 1D

The School was awarded $13,464,960 through Proposition 1D of which $6,732,480 will be a grant and
$6,732,480 will be a long-term loan. Payments will commence on this loan approximately one year after
occupancy of the project.

During the year ended June 30, 2012, YPI, a related party, received $1,434,774 on behalf of Monsenor
Oscar Romero Charter School for Proposition 1D funding. The School will request the funds from YPI
as they are needed for Proposition 1D related expenditures. YPI will not function in this intermediary
role with any subsequent funding for the project. The School has recorded debt related to this funding of
$704,139 and revenue of $704,139. As of June 30, 2015, the School had incurred $1,408,279 of Prop
1D expenses.

-12-
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LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

YPI Charter Schools, Inc. (the School) was established on November 17, 2003 and is a California non-
profit public benefit corporation. The School operates two sites: Bert Corona Charter School and
Monsenor Oscar Romero Charter School, approved by the Los Angeles Unified School District as

follows:

YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.
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Bert Corona Charter School (charter number 0654) — established in April 2004.

Monsenor Oscar Romero Charter School (charter number 0931) — established in May 2007.
YPI Valley Public Charter High (charter number 1724) — established in 2015, began serving students

in August 2015.

The Board of Directors and the Administrators as of the year ended June 30, 2015 were as follows:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Member Office Term Expires
Eugene Straub President February 2016
Joe Lucente Treasurer February 2016
Sandra Mendoza Secretary February 2016
Isaias Martinez Member February 2016
Alex Reza Member February 2016
Carlos Vaquerano Member February 2016
Mary Keipp Member February 2016
ADMINISTRATORS

Yvette King-Berg
Ruben Duetias

Executive Director
Chief Operating Officer

-13-
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Bert Corona Charter

School:
Grade 6
Grade 7
Grade 8

Monsenor Oscar Romero
Charter School:

Grade 6

Grade 7

Grade 8

YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

See auditor’s report and the notes to the supplementary information.

-14-

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Instructional Minutes Instructional
Requirement Reduced Actual Days Status
54,000 52,457 68,651 179 In compliance
54,000 52,457 65,681 179 In compliance
54,000 52,457 65,681 179 In compliance
54,000 52,457 62,625 180 In compliance
54,000 52,457 62,625 180 In compliance
54,000 52,457 62,625 180 In compliance
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YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Bert Corona Charter
School:
Grade 6
Grades 7 through 8
Subtotal

Monsenor Oscar Romero
Charter School:
Grade 6
Grades 7 through 8
Subtotal

ADA Totals

See auditor’s report and the notes to the supplementary information.
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Second Period Report Annual Report
Classroom Classroom
Based Total Based Total
119.64 119.64 119.75 119.75
239.12 239.12 239.25 239.25
358.76 358.76 359.00 359.00
90.28 90.28 90.74 90.74
211.40 211.40 210.95 210.95
301.68 301.68 301.69 301.69
660.44 660.44 660.69 660.69
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YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.
RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

There were no adjustments or reclassifications for the year ended June 30, 2015.

See auditor’s report and the notes to the supplementary information.
-16-
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YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Pass-Through Monsenor YPI Valley
Federal Entity Bert Corona Oscar Public Total
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through CFDA Identifying Charter Romero Charter Federal
Grantor/Program or Cluster Title Number Number School Charter High School Expenditures
U.S. Department of Education:
Pass Through Program From
California Department of Education:
No Child Left Behind Act
Title I, Part A 84.010 14981 $ 131919 §$ 148303 $ - $ 280,222
Title II, Part A, Teacher Quality 84.367 14341 2,073 2,146 - 4,219
Title ITT Limited English Proficient -
Student Program 84.365 14346 7,476 10,587 - 18,063
Title V, PCSGP 84.242 14941 - - 51,622 51,622
San Fernando Valley Full Service -
Community Schools Program 84.215J N/A 540,624 - - 540,624
Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness
for Undergraduate Programs 84.334A N/A 540,499 - - 540,499
School Climate Transformation Grant 84.184G N/A 27,858 - - 27,858
Special Education 84.027 13379 68,265 57,404 - 125,669
Total U.S Department of Education 1,318,714 218,440 51,622 1,588,776
U.S. Department of Agriculture:
Pass Through Program From
California Department of Education:
Child Nutrition Program Cluster:
Especially Needy Breakfast Program 10.553 13526 108,183 102,227 - 210,410
National School Lunch Program 10.555 23165 161,322 150,982 - 312,304
Meal Supplements 10.557 N/A 22,469 11,350 - 33,819
Total U.S Department of Agriculture 291,974 264,559 - 556,533
Total Federal Expenditures $1,610,688 $ 482,999 $ 51,622 $ 2,145,309

N/A - Pass-through entity number not readily available or not applicable.

See auditor’s report and the notes to the supplementary information.
-17-
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YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

NOTES TO THE SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

NOTE 1: PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES

Schedule of Instructional Time

This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the School and
whether the School complied with the corresponding provisions of the Education Code.

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the School. The
purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which
apportionments of state funds are made to charter schools. This schedule provides information
regarding the attendance of students at various grade levels.

Reconciliation of Annual Financial Report with Audited Financial Statements

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the net assets of the charter schools as
reported on the Annual Financial Report form to the audited financial statements.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

OMB Circular A-133 requires a disclosure of the financial activities of all federally funded programs
and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting.

-18-
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VB NESS CONSULTANTS AND CPAES

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
YPI Charter Schools, Inc.
Pacoima, CA

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of YPI Charter Schools,
Inc. (the School), a nonprofit California public benefit corporation, which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the related statements of activities, cash flows and functional
expenses for the year then ended, the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated November 30, 2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or a
combination of deficiencies in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely
basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

2210 E. Route 66, Ste. 100, Glendora, CA 91740 ¢ 1. 626.857.7300 ¢ rx 626.857.7302
915 Wilshire Boulevard, Ste. 2250, Los Angeles, CA 90017 ¢ 1l 213.550.5422
Email INFO@VLSLLP.COM ¢ Web WWW,VLSLLP.COM
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of non-compliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

VICENTI, LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLP
Glendora, CA
November 30, 2015
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| NES S CONSBSUDLTANTS AND TRFFAS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED
BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Directors
YPI Charter Schools, Inc.
Pacoima, CA

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the compliance of YPI Charter Schools, Inc. (the School) with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. The School’s major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School’s major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
School’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on
compliance for each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination
of the School's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the School complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for
the year ended June 30, 2015.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED
BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the School is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing
our audit of compliance, we considered the School’s internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance
in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control over compliance such that there is a
reasonable possibility, that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our

testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

VICENTI, LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLP
Glendora, CA
November 30, 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Board of Directors
YPI Charter Schools, Inc.
Pacoima, CA

We have audited YPI Charter Schools, Inc.’s (the School) compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the 2014-2015 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies
and State Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel for the year ended
June 30, 2015. The School’s State compliance requirements are identified in the table below.

Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsible for the compliance with the State laws and regulations as identified below.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the School’s compliance based on our audit of the types of
compliance requirements referred to below. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States, and the Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance
Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the specific areas
listed below has occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School’s
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on state
compliance. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the School’s compliance.

Compliance Requirements Tested

In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to
determine the School’s compliance with the laws and regulations applicable to the following items:

Procedures
Description Performed
School Districts, County Offices of Education, and Charter Schools:
California Clean Energy Jobs Act No'
After School Education and Safety Program Yes
Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes
Common Core Implementation Funds Yes
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Procedures
Description Performed
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes
Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes
Charter Schools:
Attendance Yes
Mode of Instruction Yes
Nonclassroom-based instructional/independent study Not applicable
Determination of funding for nonclassroom-based instruction Not applicable
Annual instructional minutes — classroom based Yes
Charter School Facility Grant Program Yes

1The School had no expenditures of California Clean Energy Jobs Act funding during the year ended June 30, 2015.
Opinion on State Compliance

In our opinion, the School complied with the laws and regulations of the state programs referred to
above in all material respects for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report on state compliance is solely to describe the results of testing based on the
requirements of the 2014-2015 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State
Compliance Reporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel. Accordingly, this report is not
suitable for any other purpose.

VICENTI, LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLP
Glendora, CA
November 30, 2015
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? No
Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weakness(es)? None Reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? No
Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weakness(es)? None Reported
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with section 510(a) of (Circular A-133)? No
Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.334A Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate Programs
10.555, 10.553 Child Nutrition Cluster
& 10.557
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes

-25-
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YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

All audit findings must be identified as one or more of the following twelve categories:

Five Digit Code Finding Types
10000 Attendance
20000 Inventory of Equipment
30000 Internal Control
40000 State Compliance
42000 Charter School Facilities Program
50000 Federal Compliance
60000 Miscellaneous
61000 Classroom Teacher Salaries
62000 Local Control Accountability Plan
70000 Instructional Materials
71000 Teacher Misassignments
72000 School Accountability Report Card

There were no findings and questioned costs related to the basic financial statements, federal awards or
state awards for June 30, 2015.
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YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

There were no findings and questioned costs related to the basic financial statements, federal awards or
state awards for the prior year.
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November 30, 2015

Board of Directors
YPI Charter Schools, Inc.
Pacoima, CA

We have audited the financial statements of YPI Charter Schools, Inc. (the School) for the year
ended June 30, 2015, and have issued our reports thereon dated November 30, 2015,
respectively. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards,
and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, as well as certain information related to the
planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to
you dated March 26, 2015. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the
following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by the School are described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies has
not changed during the year ended June 30, 2015. We noted no transactions entered into by the
School during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All
significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop estimates in determining that they are reasonable in relation to the
financial statements taken as a whole. A schedule of the major accounting estimates is attached
to this letter, see Exhibit A.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
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Board of Directors
YPI Charter Schools, Inc.
Page 2

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit,
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. No such misstatements were noted.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction,
that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to
report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated November 30, 2015.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a *second opinion” on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the School’s financial statements
or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements,
our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that
the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with
other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the School’s auditors.

However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and
our responses were not a condition of our retention.

Powered by BoardOnTrack

uuuuu

71 of 369



Youth Policy Institute Charter Schools (YPICS) - Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday December 7, 2015 at 6:00 P M iy
VICENTI ¢ LLOYD ¢ STUTZMAN s

sssssssssssssssssss

Board of Directors
YPI Charter Schools, Inc.
Page 3

Other Matters

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made
certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the
information to determine that the information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information
is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and
reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

We are not aware of other documents that contain the audited financial statements; if such
documents are to be published, we have a responsibility to determine that such financial
information is materially consistent with the audited statements of the School.

Closing

We will be pleased to respond to any questions you have about the foregoing. We appreciate the
opportunity to continue to be of service to the School.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors, management and others

within the School and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

VICENTI, LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLP
Glendora, CA
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Exhibit A

Summary of Significant Accounting Estimates

LLLLL

AAAAAA

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the preparation of the financial statements and are based upon
management’s current judgment. The process used by management encompasses their knowledge and
experience about past and current events and certain assumptions about future events. You may wish to
monitor throughout the year the process used to determine and record these accounting estimates. The
following describes the significant accounting estimates reflected in the School’s June 30, 2015 financial

statements:
Estimate Accounting Policy Management’s Basis for Our
Estimation Process Conclusions on
Reasonableness of
Estimate
Valuation of The School does not Management believes We reviewed
receivables record an allowance for | receivables are management’s estimate

doubtful accounts.

collectible since most
are from governmental
units. However,
management reviews
individual receivable
balances at year end to
evaluate the appropriate
allowance, if any.

noting the method and
assumptions were
reasonable and in
accordance with generally
accepted accounting
principles (GAAP)
requirements.

Fixed assets and
depreciation

The School depreciates
fixed assets on a
straight-line basis over
the estimated useful
lives of the assets.

Management reviews
fixed asset listing and
estimates useful life
based on industry
norms. Any impairment
of fixed assets is
identified on an annual
basis.

We reviewed
management’s estimate
noting the method and
assumptions were
reasonable and in
accordance with generally
accepted accounting
principles (GAAP)
requirements.

Allocation of
functional expenses

The costs of providing
various programs and
activities have been
presented in the
statement of functional
expenses. Accordingly,
certain costs have been
allocated among the
programs and
supporting services
based on management’s
estimates.

Throughout the year
management codes
certain expenses as
either direct or indirect.
Indirect or shared costs
are allocated among
program and support
services by a method
that best measures the
relative degree of
benefit.

We reviewed
management’s estimate
noting the method and
assumptions were
reasonable, consistent with
prior years, and in
accordance with applicable
GAAP requirements.
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Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

Coversheet

YPICS 15-16 1st Interim

V. Finance
E. YPICS 15-16 1st Interim
Vote

FY15.16 1st Interim Bert Corona (8054).xIsx

FY15.16 1st Interim YPI Valley Public Ch(7598).xIsx
FY15.16 1st Interim Monsenor Oscar(8196).xIsx

Powered by BoardOnTrack

74 of 369



Youth Policy Institute Charter Schools (YPICS) - Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday December 7, 2015 at 6:00 PM

Notice

The following file is attached to this PDF. You will need to open this packet in an
application that supports attachments to pdf files, e.g. Adobe Reader:

FY15.16 1st Interim Bert Corona (8054 ).xIsx
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Notice

The following file is attached to this PDF. You will need to open this packet in an
application that supports attachments to pdf files, e.g. Adobe Reader:

FY15.16 1st Interim YPI Valley Public Ch(7598).xIsx
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Notice

The following file is attached to this PDF. You will need to open this packet in an
application that supports attachments to pdf files, e.g. Adobe Reader:

FY15.16 1st Interim Monsenor Oscar(8196).xlsx
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Coversheet

Prop 39 Update - MORCS and YPIVPCHS

Section: VII. Facilities

Item: A. Prop 39 Update - MORCS and YPIVPCHS
Purpose: FYI

Submitted by:

Related Material: YPIOSCAR 8196-2.pdf

YPIVALLEY 7598.pdf
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SN2, LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

& (&)
Y ¢
g 2 CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION RAMON C. CORTINES
% ’ _ - 333 South Beaudry Avenue, 20" Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90017 Superintendent of Schools
= ‘ 9« Office: (213) 241-0399 ¢ Prop. 39: (213) 241-5130 & Fax: (213) 241-2054 FRANCES GIPSON, PH.D.
'@o «\O% Chief Academic Officer
s - o .
) or EDU(J:;N Division of Instruction
JOSE COLE-GUTIERREZ

Director, Charter Schools Division

December 1, 2015

VIA U.S. MAIL & E-MAIL
rduenas@coronacharter.org

Ruben Duenas, Chief Operations Officer
Monsenor Oscar Romero Charter Middle
1157 S Berendo St.

Los Angeles, CA 90006

RE: CHARTER SCHOOL’S ADA PROJECTIONS IN PROPOSITION 39 FACILITIES
REQUEST

Dear Charter School Operator:

Thank you for your commitment to serving the students of the Los Angeles Unified School
District (“District”). We have thoroughly reviewed your facilities request.

Pursuant to California Code of Regulations, title 5, section 11969.9, subdivision (d), the District
has reviewed Monsenor Oscar Romero Charter Middle’s (“Charter School”) average daily
attendance (“ADA”) projections in Charter School’s Proposition 39 Facilities Request for the
2016-17 school year. The District has accepted Charter School’s in-district classroom ADA
projection for the 2016-17 fiscal year, as follows: 346.29.

Please submit all written communications to the District regarding the foregoing, including
Charter School’s response (if any) pursuant to California Code of Regulations, title 5, section
11969.9, subdivision (e), via e-mail only to: prop39@Ilausd.net.

Sincerely,

c: Sean Jernigan
David Estrada
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SN2, LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

& (&)
Y ¢
g 2 CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION RAMON C. CORTINES
% ’ 5 333 South Beaudry Avenue, 20" Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90017 Superintendent of Schools
= ‘ 9« Office: (213) 241-0399 ¢ Prop. 39: (213) 241-5130 & Fax: (213) 241-2054 FRANCES GIPSON, PH.D.
'@o «\O% Chief Academic Officer
s - o .
) or EDU(J:;N Division of Instruction
JOSE COLE-GUTIERREZ

Director, Charter Schools Division

December 1, 2015

VIA U.S. MAIL & E-MAIL
ykingberg@ypics.org

Yvette King-Berg, Executive Director
YPI Valley Public Charter High

9400 Remick Ave.

Pacoima, CA 91331

RE: CHARTER SCHOOL’S ADA PROJECTIONS IN PROPOSITION 39 FACILITIES
REQUEST

Dear Charter School Operator:

Thank you for your commitment to serving the students of the Los Angeles Unified School
District (“District”). We have thoroughly reviewed your facilities request.

Pursuant to California Code of Regulations, title 5, section 11969.9, subdivision (d), the District
has reviewed YPI Valley Public Charter High’s (“Charter School”) average daily attendance
(“ADA”) projections in Charter School’s Proposition 39 Facilities Request for the 2016-17
school year. The District has accepted Charter School’s in-district classroom ADA projection
for the 2016-17 fiscal year, as follows: 171.95.

Please submit all written communications to the District regarding the foregoing, including
Charter School’s response (if any) pursuant to California Code of Regulations, title 5, section
11969.9, subdivision (e), via e-mail only to: prop39@Ilausd.net.

Sincerely,

c: Sean Jernigan
David Estrada
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Coversheet

Director of Operation's Report - BCCS

Section: VIIl. Lead Administrator Reports

Item: A. Director of Operation's Report - BCCS
Purpose: FYI

Submitted by: Diana Gamez

Related Material: November Director of Operations BCCS 2015.docx
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N YPI

J YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS

Monsenor Oscar Romero and Bert Corona Charter

Schools
Date: December 3, 2015

Report Agenda Item: Directors and Coordinators Reports
Position: Director of Operations

School Site: Bert Corona Charter School

Purpose: For Board Information

Submitted by: Diana Gamez

Background:

The priorities for parent and community engagement understands student data
and evaluation of service delivery, including impact on student achievement.
Based on these priorities we continue to sustain and make changes to improve
our parent engagement program for 2015-2016 school year. The Director of
Operations with the parent and community engagement committee planned to
include teachers, administrators and staff to be involved in all areas of
implementing the parent engagement program. This month there was a clear
understanding of the importance of how parent involvement impacts student
achievement. At Bert Corona Charter we were able to provide learning
opportunities for parents by providing a variety of parent workshops to inform
parents of the challenges and obstacles middle school students encounter that
could prevent student achievement. At Bert Corona Charter our teachers also
offered academic workshops.

The following is an overview of parent activities and workshops offered
the month of November at BCCS:

November

Padres Comprometidos

In this 9-week workshop series, parents discussed topics such as
understanding the nature of adolescents, understanding the effects of positive
communication and how to build positive self-esteem, how important parental
involvement relates to a child’s academic success, and how to prevent
behaviors in students that have negative consequences. Thus far, parents
have enjoyed learning from other parents’ personal experiences and
benefited from the school and community resources available to them.

11/3/15 50 Attended
11/10/15 51 Attended
11/17/15 54 Attended
11/24/15 53 Attended
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Powerschool Class

In this meeting, parents have an opportunity to meet with
administration and teachers to ask questions on student’s concerns and view
grades online. This workshop was created and conducted by teachers. Parents
are given the opportunity to learn how to navigate our online program that
allows them to view their student grades and behavior. It is offered in the
evening.

11/4/15 7 Attended

Coffee With The Directors

In this meeting, parents have an opportunity to meet with
administration over coffee and ask questions on student’s concerns or campus
concerns. All administration at Bert Corona is present and it is offered in the
morning and evening.

11/5/15 21 Attended

Family Save
This meeting is an opportunity for parents to become aware of how to

save money to support their students to go to college and save early. In this
meeting are even aware of how much the cost of tuition is now and will be in
near future. This meeting is held in the morning and at the evening.

11/18/15 17 Attended

Accessing Internet Resources

This workshop series involves using curriculum designed from our
communication teacher for beginning students to advanced students. In this
series, parents are being introduced to Mac computers and utilizing the
Microsoft Word application as well as all resources available to there students
and relevant to their core subjects in grade level students attend. All
workshops were available in evening sessions at 5:30pm. These meetings
were conducted by the Parent Committee, which is composed of 4 teachers, 3
parent coordinators, and 1 administrator. In every meeting a teacher
conducted the presentation.

11/18/15 17 Attended

BCCS Service Day

This event gave an opportunity for our community to participate in a
service day filled with activities to beautify our campus. Activities included
cleaning the garden and cleaning classes by our parents.

11/20/15 10 Attended Parents and Students
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DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS REPORT

December 3, 2015

The mission of the YPI Charter Schools (YPICS) is to prepare students for academic success in high school,
as well as post--secondary education; prepare students to be responsible and active participants in their
community; and enable students to become life-long learners. Students at YPI Charter Schools will become
active citizens who characterize the ideals of a diverse and democratic society. Students will

provide service to their community, take responsibility for their own learning, and develop the habits of
mind and body that will empower them to be successful in high school and beyond.

Schools-to-Park Grant

Berendo Middle School announced last week they received their schools-to-parks grant opening
the school to the community on the weekends. This is exciting news for the school community
and MORCS will share the news with our students and families. Hours and weekend programming
will be forthcoming.

Berendo i ject —

Design review for the school improvement project is almost complete for the new gymnasium.
Latest architectural designs have been reviewed by the team and working on being submitted to
DSA for comments. A community meeting regarding the site plans is forthcoming.

MORCS Enrollment Update

Our current enrollment stands at 332 students (as of December 3, 2015) currently enrolled with
MORCS. This is down 2 students from the month of November. We will be enrolling two
additional students this coming week whom have moved to the area. In the last couple of months,
MORCS has lost families in and outside the district due to family relocation. In the 6™ grade, we
have 119 students enrolled followed by 102 in the 7" Grade. In the 8" grade, we have 111
students with a current average classroom size as follows:

. 6" — 30 (4 classrooms)
. 7™ — 26 (4 classrooms)
. 8™ — 28 (4 classrooms)

MORCS has began accepting new applications for the 2016-17 academic year.

Eall Parent Conferences

Our Fall 2015 Parent Conferences were a huge success this past October with MORCS maintaining
a 96 percent parent conference attendance. For the past three consecutive semesters, MORCS has
had 96 percent attendance from our families during conferences. This would not be made possible
with out our office staff and teachers working diligently to reach out to students and families about
the importance of these conference meetings. It was a job well done by the entire team. We are
looking forward to Spring 2016.

NWEA Maps Testing — Bl

We conducted our B1 benchmark assessments in the month of November. We saw growth in all

YPICS Agenda— Dec 2015 1
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our cohorts and subgroups. Teachers reported changes in the testing schedule and communication
helped with executing a smoothing testing period. Make up testing was performed by the School
Culture and Climate team to ensure all testing was complete.

School Climate and Culture

During the month of November, MORCS had an average daily attendance rate of 97.8 percent. Our
highest attendance came in the 6™ grade with 98 percent, followed by our 8" grade with 97.9
percent and 7" grade with 97.3 percent. In the month of October, we also had an attendance
challenge and our 8" grade students were victorious with 98 percent attendance and received a non-
uniform dress day as their reward.

In November, the boy’s basketball team attended the USC vs. San Diego Men’s basketball game at
the Galen Center. For many of our students, it was their first time attending the Galen Center along
with teacher chaperones. It was a great team-building experience as the boys begin their upcoming
basketball season in January. We are currently working on sending the girl’s basketball team to a
USC or UCLA Women’s basketball game in Dec-Jan.

During the month of November, we also hosted our annual Turkey Bowl tournament. Organized by
Ms. Paredes (leadership advisor and 8" grade Science teacher) and our student leadership class,
students teamed up in their grade level cohorts in a tournament styled event. Students dressed up
representing their cohort college colors from the Cameron Crazies of Duke University to the
Lumberjacks of Humboldt State. Students had an opportunity to participate in parachute volleyball,
soccer, basketball, football, small games and obstacle course. It was a great way to lead into the
Thanksgiving holiday break as teachers were able to build relationships with their students outside
the classroom. The culminating event was a teacher-staff vs. student football game with the teachers
continuing their reign on top, 21-0.

In the month of November we had 4 students who received in-school suspension for three separate

incidents for a total of 7 days. The incidents included physical contact and a confrontation with
staff. All students received Ripple Effects sessions during their in-school suspension.

YPICS Agenda— Dec 2015 2
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To: Yvette King Berg
Re: November Monthly Report
Date: November 30, 2015

Enrollment

Our enrollment is now at 67 students. We have received both 9th and 10th graders as new
students. New banners were made to articulate that our school is a 9 - 12 school to influence
recruiting for second semester and next year.

Academics

We spent significant instructional time and professional development time calibrating student
performance to rubric indicators of proficiency. Our model is producing more authentic
conversations about student learning. One of the challenges that arises out of an aligned
academic program anchored in authentic assessment is successfully coaching students through
academic adversity. Typical assessment practices allow students to cover up academic
deficiencies with extra credit or last minute assignments that are treated as buffers against low
grades. In an authentic assessment learning environment that is aligned and calibrated using
standards-based rubrics, both educator and student must face together the moments when it
becomes unavoidably apparent that skills and/or knowledge are missing, and intervention is
necessary. As we are coming to the end of the first semester of operation of our high school,
and the first official transcript grades will be published soon, we are trying to encourage our
students that although they may find the acquisition of certain skills difficult, they can rest
assured that the skills they are being graded on are truly theirs, and that their grades are
indicative of specific levels of proficiency as described in the indicators of every rubric we
write for them. In turn, those rubrics are anchored to the Common Core, NGSS, and CST
descriptions of proficient student performance. Our teachers are using the time on Mondays
for both November 30 and December 7 to conference with students in an effort to give them
every opportunity to earn grades that best reflect their level of mastery in all learning
outcomes.

Mr. Meyers shared with me that more than half of our students experienced a dip in either
math or reading test scores on the second NWEA Maps periodic assessment. In speaking with
the teachers, they suggested that the lack of incentives and push for performance (as was the
custom at the middle school) was largely responsible for this dip. They noted specific examples
of students whose performance in class on similar tasks is very high, and were perplexed by
the outcomes. I am meeting with Mr. Meyers to discuss multiple measures and determine an
explanation for the drop in scores.
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Facilities
The following improvements were made to our facilities this month:
@ Access to Special Ed RSP Pull-Out Classroom on the Maclay Campus
@ Full network installation and cut-over to YPICS Network (go Harvey and Ayala!)
@ Access to the small kitchen attached to the covered eating area, so that our food (by
12/4).
@ distribution programs will have hot-water access and food storage (by 12/4).
@ A detailed plan and timeline for installation of security camera and phone at the main
gate (to be completed over winter break).
We continue to wait on the following repairs and upgrades:
@ Blinds for every room for lock-down safety and P.E. changing privacy.

Staffing
Mr. Meyers and I have conducted 2 interviews for the Visual and Media Arts position that is
being vacated by Ms. Redstone at the end of first semester.

We continue to search for the ideal candidate and have a third interview this week.

Mrs. Funk has introduced us to a new intern who will be working with us at the high school
one full day per week for the second semester.

Logistics

With the much anticipated access to the adjacent kitchen being finalized by the end of this
week, the challenges to our food program regarding compliance to minimum facilities
requirements should be resolved. These include appropriate tables and table height for storing
and serving food, refrigeration for leftover food, and access to hot water.

Also, now that access to the RSP Pull Out space is being provided, Mr. Nutt and Mr. Rosas can
begin to create a regular schedule of special ed services provision that is appropriate to the
least restrictive environment needs of our most sheltered i.e.p plans. The only concern going
forward with this development will be the consistent security of both campuses as we coexist
in a manner that requires daily travel to and from the Maclay campus for a number of our
students and staff.

College and Career

Ms. Gonzales held a unit on dressing professionally and participating successfully in
interviews. She went above and beyond the call of even the best teachers by recruiting other
teachers, law enforcement officials, business leaders, and just about every adult she could
convince to come to our campus and interview our students for jobs that are representative of
those available in today’s market. The students were highly motivated and wonderfully
engaged in this process, and we all got a glimpse of what it will look and feel like to send our
young people off to college when the time comes. It was an inspiring experience for everyone.
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Technology

Mr. Harvey and Mr. Ayala installed our YPICS Network this month. The online technology tools
we now need to run a 21st century progressive high school are now more accessible to our
team. The enrollment of our students’ machines into a safer and more reliable network means
they will no longer have to fight the indiscriminate LAUSD firewall that blocks all websites in
its filter categories without rhyme or reason. Now both students and staff can do a more
careful and intentional job of determining which resources are useful to them in the pursuit of
new understanding and skill.

Mr. Duefias and Ms. King Berg both interviewed me for the CTE grant that we are applying for
starting in the 2016-2017 school year. We mapped out the resources needed to build our CTE
Pathway, Media Art, through the 2018-19 school year, and fleshed out the actual course design
and continuum.

Climate and Culture

Mr. Rothenay and Mrs. Gonzalez continue to bring tons of life and school spirit to our little
campus. The seemingly endless stream of spirit activities and themes in which we all
participate is really keeping everyone’s spirits boosted and encouraged as we do the hard
work of getting ready for college.

Just in this one month, we participated in a Fear Factor assembly (yes, I sucked up real
earthworms and beat Rothenay by 1 worm), held a food drive to assist needy families during
the holidays, carved out time to watch the film “Bully” and discuss how to keep our campus
free of harassment and intimidation, and ordered our first real SWAG (thanks, Rommel!!). As
the first Fall of our school has been so strong in this area, it bodes well for the incoming 9th
graders and for maintaining the sense of identity as a compassionate place where teens can
keep it real.

Mr. Simonsen

Powered by BoardOnTrack

90 of 369



Youth Policy Institute Charter Schools (YPICS) - Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday December 7, 2015 at 6:00 PM

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

Coversheet

Director of Technology's Report

IX. Directors' Reports
A. Director of Technology's Report
FYI

151130 Director of Technology Report.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

91 of 369



Youth Policy Institute Charter Schools (YPICS) - Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday December 7, 2015 at 6:00 PM

b
X YPICS

DIRECTOR OF TECHNOLOGY'’S REPORT
November 30th, 2015

The mission of the YPI Charter Schools (YPICS) is to prepare students for academic success in
high school, as well as post-secondary education, prepare students to be responsible and active
participants in their community; and enable students to become lifelong learners. Students at
YPI Charter Schools will become active citizens who characterize the ideals of a diverse and
democratic society. Students will provide service to their community, take responsibility for
their own learning, and develop the habits of mind and body that will empower them to be
successful in high school and beyond.

Background:

As requested, this is a summary of the major activities being performed as the Director of
Technology, from October 19th 2015 through November 30th 2015, in support of three school
sites, and the school wide priorities of academic achievement and instruction. These initiatives
fall under seven areas: Network Infrastructure, Server Infrastructure, Student Information
Systems, Hardware Support, Instructional Technology, Programming and Strategic Planning.

14-15 Summary
1. Network Infrastructure:

a. High school and central office fiber installation. The high school installation
has been completed. The network is logically separated from Maclay MS, and all
traffic is running through the BCCS firewall and router. The transition between
networks was fairly painless, as the student Chromebooks automatically moved to
the new wifi network thanks to the Chrome management console, and the Macs
migrated with the help of the Casper mobile device management server and the on
site technology. The central office circuit should be complete and ready for use
any day now, depending on access to the construction site.

2. Server Infrastructure:

a. Migration to Amazon Web Services. As a test, we have successfully migrated
the Casper mobile device management server to an AWS cloud instance as well
as a virtualized database. Virtualization allowed us to upgrade to the latest version
without service interruption, the database is automatically backed up, and the
server instance has a snapshot for rapid recovery. At this point, the cost is
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negligible (under a one dollar for October), but will likely increase to upwards of
$50 a month as we migrate additional services to the cloud, which has the
advantages of automated backup, availability monitoring, snapshots and network
level security.

Google Analytics. There is an issue where the Analytics plugin has been turned
off in error on some of the websites, so our hit data is incomplete. I will be
coordinating with Mr. Ruiz to identify the issue. We have partial data for the last

30 days:
i.  bces 716
ii.  morcs 62 (11/19)
iii.  ypics (no tracking reported)
iv.  bchs/ypivpchs (no tracking reported)
v.  leadership.bccs 90
vi.  pd.ypics 152
vii.  Mr. Munavu 162
viii.  Mr. Rubin 435
ix.  Mr. Takeyama 475
X.  Ms. Camarillo 207
xi.  Ms. Contreras 146
xii.  Ms. Liz Garcia 210
xiii. ~ Ms. Kohn 245
xiv.  Ms. LeComte 489
xv.  Ms. Yefet 283

3. Student Information Systems:

a. Illuminate. The technical aspects of the Illuminate implementation have been

completed, we are awaiting the data training mtg.

4. Hardware Support:

a.

b.

Asset tagging. This project is under way, we expect to complete this project by
the end of the calendar year.

Laptop support. We are continuing to upgrade 45 refurbished Macbooks and
iMacs at MORCS to upgrade them to a modern operating system. We are in the
process of replacing the internal batteries on 20 Macbooks.

Help desk. We have handled 137 help desk tickets from October 19th through
November 30th 2015, which is an average of approximately 4.9 tickets a day,
There are 38 open tickets remaining. The ticket categories break down as
follows:
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Category Tickets Open
Workstations 24 3
Laptops 35 3
Instructional Tech

- Aleks, SI, etc 14 4
Facilities 12 4
Phone 8 0
Network Services

(accounts, email, etc) 8 0
Powerschool & Records 10 1
Printing 12 3
Branding & Graphics 2 2
Network Infrastructure 7 1
Handheld Devices 5 1
Totals 137 21

Resolved
21
31

12
8
8

— A O ©O O O

16

5. Instructional Technology: No time was allocated to programming projects.

6. Programming: No time was allocated to programming projects.

7. Strategic Planning.No time was allocated to programming projects.
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MARKETING DIRECTOR’S REPORT
November 30th, 2015 / Los Angeles, CA

YPICS is a Southern California based charter management organization formed by educational
leaders whose passions are to teach and empower .

YPICS promise is to provide authentic learning experiences to our citizen scholars, so they seize
and create opportunities in their communities.

YPICS mission is to prepare citizen-scholars to be leaders and innovators who will serve their
communities.

Students at YPI Charter Schools will become active citizens who characterize the ideals of a
diverse and democratic society. Students will provide service to their community,

take responsibility for their own learning, and develop the habits of mind and body that will
empower them to be successful in high school and beyond.

Background and Overview
This is a summary of the major projects being performed as the Director of Marketing, from
October 20™ through November 24™ 2015.

November 2015

* MORCS / BCCS sites (text / content revision)

* Updated covers for binders.

* Replacement of copies and ordering of two new banners for the HS.

* School's Mascot’s Designs for the athletic departments of each school (proposal stage)
* Design and production of marketing material for our Winter Social Event

December 2015 - Current

* Defining brand strategy and branding for BCCS and BCHS
* Developing an “apprenticeship program” based on our hallmarks in collaboration with
the Director of Academic Achievement.
This includes:
e To generate creative solutions that would help to maximize the impact and
functionality of YPICS hallmarks through out the organization.
e To produce, design and brand all materials.
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Content development for the HS website: In collaboration with Mr. Simonsen we are
currently working on creating content for the High School’s website. (In progress)
Parent Handbook (Update)

Schools’ websites management

Designing BCHS Football team logo

Definitions

Brand Management

Brand strategy development: Creating brand value and reputation by developing a
yearly plan that conveys and delivers the brand essence, which is “To prepare citizen-
scholars to be leaders and innovators who will serve their communities”.

Defining brand strategy: A brand to succeed must align its business strategy (what it
is the brand does to make money) and brand essence (the mission). A brand strategy is
the plan you develop to convey your brand...

Review brand performance by using specifics metrics like: Customer perceptions
(Parents, Students, Partners and Others), Competitive marketplace data, Touchpoint
performance, Opportunities for differentiation and Market share.

Professional Development: Assisting the Director of Academic Achievement by
surveying and training teachers to improve brand performance.

Networking: Connecting with similar organizations, social programs and schools with
the purpose of strengthening the YPICS brand by creating a stronger community.
Communication Systems: To write policies on communications methods, processes,

goals, etc. Drive internal communications practices (3n, email, etc)

Creative Direction

Branding: Designing, guidelines and managements of all brand identity systems

(stationary, print media, websites, social media, etc.)

Visual Assets Development: Direction of photoshoots, films, animations and
illustrations.

Collateral Design: Creation of a variety of design pieces for all media.
Documentation: Creation and design of manual and booklets to document philosophy,

training, processes and protocols of the organization.
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Website Maintenance: Daily websites’ maintenance, implementation of new
functionalities and technologies, blog postings, etc.

Product Design: Ideation and design of in-house produced booklets, materials,
programs, digital applications, etc.

Uniform Guidelines: Collaborating with the Director of Operations to create official
guidelines for school uniforms, designing artwork for official school clothing, etc.
Campaigns: Creating marketing campaigns to sale our main offer, define and drive
marketing in all media (includes social media), coordinate development of
communication materials (catalogs, brochures, website, local displays & signage), etc.

Facilities Signage Systems: Classroom design and layout, door signs, directional, etc.
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BCCS Discipline Tracker

Out of School Suspension Days OSS
6th 7th 8th Total 6th 7th 8th Total
08 - 09 4 22 54 80 08 - 09 5 41 97 143
09-10 16 16 26 58 09-10 38 26 110 174
10 -11 15 39 28 82 10-11 20 127 70 217
11-12 6 18 26 50 11-12 18 39 64 121
12-13 1 0 3 4 12-13 1 0 22 23
13-14 0 2 0 2 13-14 0 5 0 5
14 -15 1 1 1 3 14-15 5 1 11 17
15-16 0 0 0 0 15-16 0 0 0 0
Out of School Suspension Days Out of School Suspension
100 - st 240
Il 7th
1 8th 180
I Total
50 120
25 60
i} II | | ]
o8- 09- 10- 11 - 12- 13- 14- 15- 08 - 0g9- 10- 11 - 12- 13-
09 10 11 12 13 14 15 18 o9 10 il 12 13 14
Expulsions
6th 7th 8th Total In School Suspensions
10-11 0 7 1 8 6th 7th 8th Total
11-12 1 0 1 2 12-13 NA NA NA 91
12-13 0 0 0 0 13-14 9 27 33 69
13-14 0 0 0 0 14-15 29 31 11 71
14-15 0 0 1 1 15-16 0 17 6 23
15-16 0 0 0 0
Expulsions In School Suspensions
10 —— 100
75 I 7th 75
gth
5 | 50
25 25
0 1 I ] 0
10-11 11-12 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-18 12-13 13-14 1415 15-16
15/16 Discipline
6th 7th 8th Total
Make-up Time 29 119 119 267
Community Service 0 9 0 9
In School Suspension 0 17 6 23
Out of School Suspension| 0 0 0 0
Expulsion 0 0 0 0
15/16 Discipline Data
Reason Code 6th 7th 8th Total
Sexual Harrassment/Assault 13, 18, 40, 51 1 0 0 1
Fighting, Aggression, Harassed, Threat 1,14, 19, 24, 26, 27 1 17 4 22
Weapon, Dangerous Item 2,15, 22,23, 28,29 0 0 0 0
Narcotics, Controlled/Substitute Substance,
Paraphonilia 3,4,10, 16, 17,30 0 0 0 0
Robbery, Extortion 5 0 0 0 0
Theft 7,12 0 1 1 2
s . . 11, 20, 35, 39, 41, 44, 46, 47, 49, 50,
Defiance, Disruption 52. 54, 56, 57. 58, 59 8 56 25 89
Gang Affiliation/Paraphenilia 60 0 0 0 0
Tardy 36, 42, 43 13 34 20 67
Dress Code Violation 34 0 19 22 41
Ditching 38, 48, 55 0 1 0 1
Nonsafety Related Contraband 33 0 6 22 28
Bullying 31,32, 37,53 3 1 0 4
Assault/Battery of Employee 21 0 0 0 0
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BCCS Discipline Tracker

Vulgarity, Profanity 9, 45 1 1 2 4
Damaged Property 6 0 0 0 0
Nicotine Product, Paraphelilia 8 0 0 0 0
Hate Violence 25 0 0 0 0
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Attendance Percentages

2015-2016 Attendance Report

F15

5th

2012-2013

96.77%

2013-2014

2014-2015

2015-2016
2015-2016 Attendance
5th 6th 7th 8th | Total

2004-2005

2005-2006 94.01%
2006-2007 96.18%
2007-2008 95.58%
2008-2009 96.49%
2009-2010 97.17%
2010-2011 96.98%
2011-2012

2012-2013

2013-2014 97.54%|97.31%(97.74%
2014-2015 97.80%|97.27%|(97.48%
2015-2016 97.53% 98.05%

F15 Attendance
100.00% .t
I cth
98 00% “th
Bth
95 00% —
B Total
94 00% “ ‘ ‘ ‘
92 00%
o b o
15,*\ 2 ,@«3’@ 15,*\ g ,@«‘-'f'@
2015-2016 Attendance
100.00% I st
I cth
98.00% Hh
I th
96.00% I Total
94.00% ‘
92, nn%
« & B
'ﬁ"" 'ﬁf’ ﬁ’% “@\ @“""'@\ '@““'@\

During the F15 grading period, BCCS met it's goals for 5th and 8th grade. Current enroliment is at 372 students, and we are|
in the process of filling the remaining spots with students on our wait list. 5th grade has an enroliment of 22, 6th grade has
an enrollment of 114, 7th grade has an enroliment of 119, and 8th grade has an enroliment of 117. Additionally, Bert
Corona Charter School held its annual perfect attendance and honors assembly on 11/2 in which the 8th grade class (due
to their highest attendance percentage for the month of October) through whipped pies at participating adults.

2015-2016 Tardy Report

F05

F10

F15 F20 S05 | S10 $15

S20

Semester 1

Semester 2

2015-2016

Attendance Population

Tardies

Days Counted

Ave. Tardies per Day

#DIV/0!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/O!

#DIV/0!|#DIV/0! (#DIV/0!|#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/O!

% of Student Population Tardy

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

F05

%

F10

%

F15 % F20 % S05 %

$10

% S$15

% S20

%

8:00 - 8:04

8:05 - 8:09

8:10 - 8:14

8:15 +

15-16 FO5 Tardies

15-16 F10 Tardies
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X YPI

J YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS

BCCS DIRECTOR’S REPORT

November 24, 2015

The mission of the YPI Charter Schools (YPICS) is to prepare students for academic success in high school, as well
as post--secondary education; prepare students to be responsible and active participants in their community, and
enable students to become life-long learners. Students at YPI Charter Schools will become active citizens who
characterize the ideals of a diverse and democratic society. Students will provide service to their community, take
responsibility for their own learning, and develop the habits of mind and body that will empower them to be
successful in high school and beyond.

Student Culture and Climate:

Creating a positive learning environment is critical to the success of any school. This has been a focus for the Bert
Corona Charter School community for the past several years. In creating this positive learning environment, we are
continuously looking at how to decrease suspensions, increase attendance, increase student activities and increase
student and staff morale. The following discipline and attendance data depicts this focus; additionally, the decrease
in suspensions and increase in student attendance has had a positive impact on the schools academic growth.

Additionally, as part of creating a positive learning environment for the students, the leadership class, school
administration and the school culture and climate committee continuously plans and organizes school events. Over
the past few months, the school has held several assemblies, many of which included motivational speakers, and
taken field trips to a SPARKS game, UCLA football game, UC Riverside and an anti bullying awareness movie.
We will be taking several students to the California Science Center on 12/12. The Science Center field trip will be
based on our November Reading Month and will award our top readers with the field trip. Additionally, the school
held its annual perfect attendance and honors assembly on 11/2 in which a random selection of 8% grade students
through whipped pies at participating staff members. The 8% grade class won with an attendance percentage of
98.42% for the month of October.

Yvette King-Berg Executive Director Ruben Duenas Chief Operations Officer YPICS | YPI Charter Schools
Diana Gamez Senior Director of Programs Kevin Myers Director of Academic Achievement

Vashon Nutt Director of Special Education Charles Harvey Director of Technology

Rommel Ruiz Brand Director
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Discipline Data:

2015-2016 Expulsions: 0 Incidents (as of 11/23/15)
2014-2015 Expulsions: 1 Incident

2013-2014 Expulsions: 0 Incidents

2012-2013 Expulsions: 0 Incidents

2011-2012 Expulsions. 2 Incidents

2010-2011 Expulsions: 7 Incidents

2015-2016 Suspensions: 0 Incidents (as of 11/23/15)
2014-2015 Suspensions: 3 Incidents

2013-2014 Suspensions: 2 Incidents

2012-2013 Suspensions: 4 Incidents

2011-2012 Suspensions: 45 Incidents

2010-2011 Suspensions: 82 Incidents

2015-2016 Suspension Days: 0 Days (as of 11/23/15)
2014-2015 Suspension Days: 17 Days

2013-2014 Suspension Days: 5 Days

2012-2013 Suspension Days: 23 Days

2011-2012 Suspension Days: 121 Days

2010-2011 Suspension Days: 217 Days

Counseling/Social Skills Development:

As part of our ongoing push for improved school culture and climate, it is important that we remain proactive in
helping students in crisis. Students come to Bert Corona Charter School from a variety of backgrounds and from
very different living situations. Therefore, it is imperative that we as a school are proactive about supporting these
students and putting the necessary supports in place to support them. During the 13-14 school year, Bert Corona
Charter School implemented the social skills pilot program, which introduced students to a social skills development
computer based program. Due to the success of this pilot program, Bert Corona Charter School fully integrated the
Social Skills Department into the School Culture and Climate Department during the 14-15 school year. This new
program currently includes one split campus Coordinator of School Skills Development and three part time college
interns.

Additionally, students struggling with personal challenges are offered various in house counseling either from PUC
counseling services, or from Our House Grief Counseling. Bert Corona Charter School also utilizes several outside
counseling agencies included, but not limited to, GRYD, El Nido, Pacific Lodge Youth Services, Narconon and
Phoenix House.

Staff Culture and Climate:

Yvette King-Berg Executive Director Ruben Duenas Chief Operations Officer YPICS | YPI Charter Schools
Diana Gamez Senior Director of Programs Kevin Myers Director of Academic Achievement

Vashon Nutt Director of Special Education Charles Harvey Director of Technology

Rommel Ruiz Brand Director
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Maintaining a positive learning for our students also involves creating a positive work ¢
Staff events for the 14-15 school year have included YPICS Dodger night, breakfast parties

cook off, staff gotcha, YPICS paintball, turkey bowl, staff spelling bee, secret Santa gif@la e, hiking trips.and, . .
employee appreciate day. Upcoming events for the 2015-2016 school year include, winter celebration, paintball,

secret Santa gift exchange, Turkey Bowl, broom ball, Karaoke night, hiking trips, running events, movie nights,
grading parties, breakfast potlucks, administrative professionals day, teacher appreciation day and spring POP day.

All of these events are geared at creating a positive workplace environment where the staff can feel appreciated and
valued. During the 15-16 school year, we have already had a bowling night, Dodgers night, chili cook-off, our

annual staff GOTCHA game and our 3" annual paintball event.

Facilities

Over the summer, the school had made significant improvements to the school grounds. Some of these
improvements have included repairs to the skirting of the student restrooms and rooms 10, 11, 12 and 13, improved
electrical wiring in room 15, landscaping improvements to the literacy garden, and additional lighting to the field
and staff parking lot. These repairs are meant to create a safer and more positive learning environment for all
students staff and parents.

Additionally, we recently finished replacing the roofs on rooms 8, 9, 12, 13, 14 and 15, and are seeking to replace all
HVAC units in the coming months. The replacement of these HVAC units will be a part of the energy saving funds
we have received, and will seek to cut back on the total cost of our electrical bill.

The school has also recently hired David Savedra who comes to Bert Corona Charter School with over a decade of
experience working with school facilities. David has already done an amazing job keeping the school grounds in
pristine condition and is currently supporting to improve the school grounds as well. We welcome David to our
family and are excited for what he can bring to our organization.

Yvette King-Berg Executive Director Ruben Duenas Chief Operations Officer YPICS | YPI Charter Schools
Diana Gamez Senior Director of Programs Kevin Myers Director of Academic Achievement

Vashon Nutt Director of Special Education Charles Harvey Director of Technology

Rommel Ruiz Brand Director
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Coversheet

COQ's October 2015 Report

Section: X. Chief Operations Officer's Report
Item: A. COOQ's October 2015 Report
Purpose: FYI

Submitted by: Ruben Duenas

Related Material: 1 COO report 12-7-15.docx

8 Bungalow Removal Agreement 11.20.15.docx

6 Lease Exhibit A3.pdf

7 Lease Exhibit E - Pro-Rata Calculation revised 11.25.15.pdf

4 Clean version - Lease and Joint Use Agreement MORCS 12.1.15.docx
2 Clean Version Development Agr MORCS (12.1.15).docx

9 Portable Removal Site Plan 11.20.15.pptx

5 Lease -Exhibit A1 & A2 12.1.15.pdf

3 Dev Agreement Exhibit A1 & A2 revised 11.20.15.pdf

informational- Numbers in front of document are for reading order
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&)
9
X YPICS

CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER REPORT
December 7, 2015

The mission of the YPI Charter Schools (YPICS) is to prepare students for academic success in
high school, as well as post--secondary education; prepare students to be responsible and active
participants in their community, and enable students to become life-long learners. Students at
YPI Charter Schools will become active citizens who characterize the ideals of a diverse and
democratic society. Students will provide service to their community, take responsibility for their
own learning, and develop the habits of mind and body that will empower them to be successful in
high school and beyond.

Construction Projects

Central Office

The landlord has been able to pull 4 of 6 permits from the City of Los Angeles. All of the plans
have been submitted. The contractor is waiting for the city to review the final plans. The “hopeful”
completion date will be mid-January

Berendo Gym
The final design has been reviewed and approved. The two-story gym will be located on the

existing handball courts. The main entrance to the gym will be on the second floor from a new
patio area that is located where the MORCS 6 and 7™ grade bungalows are/were. The design takes
advantage of the height of the campus and provides a view of the city from a balcony/walking path
and the patio area. The document will be available for review at the board meeting on December 7,
2015

MORCS
The LAUSD Facilities Division has provided and revised documents for the MORCS construction
project. Staff, PCSD, and attorneys are reviewing the following documents:

1. Development agreement with exhibit A1 & A2
2. Lease agreement and joint use agreement
3. Portable removal estimates

Lease Agreement and Joint Use Agreement

In the revised lease agreement, the District proposes a $184,000 yearly maintenance fee. MORCS
would provide its own IT, custodial and utilities. The District would provide regular maintenance,
pest control and inspections. After three years, MORCS would have the option to provide its own
regular maintenance.

Portable Removal Estimates

The Facilities Division is revising the demolition portion to reflect a more reasonable cost. We
have requested backup for the other proposed costs. Though the cost is probably slightly higher for
the District to do the disconnects and removal, PCSD thinks it is the most efficient and
straightforward way to get the portables removed in time for our construction activities.
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School Climate and Culture (Climate Transformation Grant)

The schools involved in the grant will be adopting SWIS as a school data system for the grant.
Staff has been trained by our technical assistance provider on how to implement the software and is
evaluating school readiness to start with the program. The program will support data collection for
the grant objectives and data driven decision-making.

The SWIS Suite is a reliable, confidential, web-based information system to collect,
summarize, and use student behavior data for decision making. Research tells us educators
can make more effective and efficient decisions when they have the right data in the right
form at the right time. SWIS provides school personnel with the information they need to
be successful decision makers.

For more than a decade, SWIS Suite has assisted teams to improve their internal decision
making and overall support plan design for individual students and their families. The three
SWIS applications, SWIS, CICO-SWIS, and ISIS-SWIS, align with a PBIS framework and
provide the needed data for both universal screening as well as progress monitoring.

Through SWIS, school staff enter office discipline referrals online. The data are
summarized to provide information about individual students, groups of students, or the
entire student body over any time period.

The reports available within SWIS allow teams to:

1. Review school-wide referral patterns: The five basic reports in SWIS frame the
context within which problem behaviors occur at school helping teams to answer
these questions:

1. How often do referrals occur?

2. What problem behaviors occur most frequently in our building?
3. Where are problem behaviors most likely to occur?

4. When are problem behaviors most likely to occur?

5. Which students are involved in referrals?

2. Define behavior patterns in greater detail: Eight other reports allow teams to dive
into the data, getting more detailed information about specific questions related to
the overall school-wide patterns. Using these reports, teams can look at
disproportionality by ethnicity, detailed information about individual students’
referral patterns and year-end reports to guide action planning for the upcoming
school year.
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Monsenor Oscar Romero Charter School Project
Portable Removals

The following buildings will be removed by LAUSD (see attached site plan):

- A15834, A16336, A16428, A4254, A10405, A13356, A42480 and restroom building

The Scope of Work to be performed by LAUSD includes:

- Prepare bungalows for removal

@)
@)
@)
@)
@)

Utility disconnects

Fire Alarm and Low Voltage Equipment Removal

Disconnect low voltage systems (PA, Internet, Bells, Intrusion and Communication)
HVAC Guard Removal (if applicable)

Temporary Fencing

- Portable Removals

@)
@)
@)

Lead and Asbestos Abatement
Demolition of 7 portable classroom buildings
Relocation of Restroom Building (Cost to remove will be paid by LAUSD)

- Refurbishing site after bungalow removal

@)
@)

Terminate utility conduits and cap 3” below grade

Disconnect and reconfigure the fire alarm system. This will require the need to recertify the
system by a LAUSD approved vendor once the system has been reconfigured.

Remove, replace and seal any damage to the asphalt created by the installation or removal of the
bungalows

- Management and Coordination of all items above would be conducted by the LAUSD Facilities -
Relocatable Housing Unit.

COST

The total estimated cost of the work is $380,000. This amount is an estimate. The project funds will only be
expended for actual expenses. In the event the actual costs exceed the estimates, the funding for the removals
will need to be increased accordingly.

(Disconnections - $140,000, Abatement/Demolition and Site Paving - $210,000, RHU Management - $30,000)

Schedule — LAUSD can begin the disconnections asap. The abatement and demolition is anticipated to be
completed by August 15, 2016.

Funding — The cost to disconnect and remove the bungalows will be funded by the MORCS Charter Augmentation

Grant.

Agreed and Accepted By:

Date:
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Exhibit E
Facilities Costs
Pro Rata Share Calculation

LAUSD Campus: Berendo Middle School Charter School: MORCS

THIS IS A SAMPLE CALCULATION ONLY AND ACTUAL BILL WILL BE BASED ON ACTUAL SF AND FACILITIES COSTS AT THE
TIME OF OCCUPANCY

Exclusive Space Square Footage

Building A - Admin Area 2,908
Building A - Sub-surface Parking Garage 17,393
Building B - MPR Building 3,245
Building C - Classroom Building 21,342

Total Charter School Exclusive Use Square Footage of
Enclosed Building Area = A 44,888

Shared Space Calculation

M = Total Square Footage of Charter Exclusive Use Space 44,888
N= Total Square Footage of LAUSD Exclusive Use Space 123,375
% of Shared Use Space = Total SF of Charter Exclusive Use Space (M)
Total SF of All Charter and LAUSD Exclusive Use SF (M + N)
% = 027

Pro Rata Share Calculations

A= 44,888 A = Charter Schoo! Exclusive Use Square Footage
B= 4,087 - i sation L
B = Total Charter School Shared Use Space Building Square Footage Obligation
C= 39,144 C=Total Charter School Shared Use Space Outdoor Play Area Square Footage Obligation
D= $3.48 D = 2015-2016 Facilities Costs per Building Square Foot less Custodial (building), Utilities & IT. 2
E= $0.00 E = 2015-16 Outdoor Play Area Costs per Land Square Foot®
F= $6.96 F =2015-16 Shared Facilities Cost per Building Square Foot

W=A*D $156,210 W = Charter School Exclusive Use Pro Rata Share Amount
X=B*F § 28,445 X = Charter School Shared Building Use Pro Rata Share Amount

Y=C*E - Y = Charter School Shared Outdoor Play Space Use Pro Rata Share Amount

I Z=W+X+Y $ 184,655 Z=TOTAL PRO RATA SHARE CHARGE DUE ANNUALLY FROM CHARTER SCHOOL I

(1) Based on MORCS indication they will request shared use of the existing Berendo MS Gymnasium. Subject to change in the future
(2) Facilities Cost are re-calculated on a yearly basis.

(3) At this time LAUSD is not calculating Outdoor Play Space costs. Subject to change in future.
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BUILDING AREA

Exhibit E

Facilities Costs
Pro Rata Share Calculation

SHARED USE BUILDING SPACE CALCULATION

Area, per Exhibit A (Shared
B ( Area Square Footage Charter %" Charter School Pro-Rata Share
Use Agreement) E—
Gymnasium 15,320 27% 4,087
Auditorim 10,154 0% -
Total Charter School Shared Use Space Building Square Footage Obligation 4,087

OUTDOOR PLAY AREA

SHARED USE OUTDOOR PLAY SPACE CALCULATION

Area, per Exhibit A (Shared Area Square Footage Charter %* Charter School Pro-Rata Share
Soccer/Track Area 60,981 27% 16,268
Basketball Area 29,558 27% 7,885
Volleyball Area 28,744 27% 7,668
Handball/Basketball Area 27,447 27% 7,322
Total Charter School Shared Use Space Building Square Footage Obligation 39,144

(1) Based on MORCS indication they will request shared use of the Berendo MS Gymnasium . Subject to change in

future.
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*NOTES:

(1) Calculation of facilities costs based upon actual 2013-2014 school year expenses
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Exhibit E (continued)
LAUSD Facilities Cost Worksheet for 2015-2016 School Year

DESCRIPTION

Debt Service- interest and principal on COPS

Maintenance & Operations

Air Filter Tech and Building Engineering

Pest Management

Custodial (Buildings)

Rubbish Removal

Routine Repairs General Maintenance (RRGM)

Utilities (Electricity, Water, Gas)
Electricity
Gas
Water

Safe and Comfortable
School Police Services
Office of Environmental Health & Safety (OEHS)

Information Technology

Deferred Maintenance

Insurance

Grounds Costs

Gardening Services
Landscaping/Tree Trimming
Custodial (Grounds)

Total K-12 building square footage and direct support space
Footprint for K-12 buildings and direct support space

Total District building square footage

Total Grounds square footage

Net grounds square footage

(2) Total K-12 building square footage and direct support space

(3) Rubbish removal, school police, OEHS (costs for annual safety inspections, CEQA and traffic studies), information technology, and insurance costs

calculated as 92.8% of total District building square footage

(4) Deferred Maintenance was paid for by bond funds during 2013-14 school year

TOTAL COSTS

$36,168,706.37

$3,826,377.00
$3,354,045.00
$129,418,888.00
$5,968,639.53
$110,041,213.00

$109,395,400.06
$86,221,677.47
$4,539,602.08
$18,634,120.51

$60,485,271.46
$14,483,718.44
$14,853,837.33

$0.00

$9,180,500.89

$10,000,960.00

$3,196,629.00
$18,488,413.00

(5) District's premiums for excess liability, property coverage, Boiler & Machinery, and Property Floater

(6) Net grounds square footage = Total grounds square footage less footprint for K-12 buidings and direct support space

1/27/2015
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COST PER
SQUARE FOOT

$0.50

$0.05
$0.05
$1.78
$0.08
$1.51
$1.50

$0.83
$0.20
$0.20

$0.00

$0.13

$0.04
$0.01
$0.08
GRAND TOTAL

72,888,743
48,067,110
78,567,928
278,288,982
230,060,876

TOTAL COST

PER

CATEGORY

$0.50

$4.97

$0.83
$0.20
$0.20

$0.00

$0.13

$0.13

$6.96
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CHARTER SCHOOL LEASE AND JOINT USE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT,
a school district duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of California,
as LANDLORD
and
YPI CHARTER SCHOOLS, INC.,
a California nonprofit corporation,

as the operator of the Monsefior Oscar Romero Charter School,
as Tenant

for
THE MONSENOR OSCAR ROMERO CHARTER SCHOOL

, Los Angeles, California

, 2015

MORCS Middle School Lease
v.8 6.18.2015
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The following is a summary of fundamental provisions (the “Summary”) of the CHARTER SCHOOL
LEASE AND JOINT USE AGREEMENT (herein the “Lease”), and this Summary is incorporated by
reference into and made a part of the Lease. Each reference in the Lease to any term of this Summary
shall have the meaning as set forth in this Summary for such term. In the event of a conflict between the
terms of this Summary and the Lease, the terms of the Lease shall prevail. Any initially capitalized terms

FUNDAMENTAL LEASE PROVISIONS

used herein and not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning as set forth in the Lease.

(a) “Landlord”: Los Angeles Unified School District (also referred to herein as
“LAUSD”), a school district duly organized and existing under the
laws of the State of California.

(b) “Tenant”: YPI Charter Schools, Inc., a California non-profit corporation (also

referred to herein as “MORCS”), a California nonprofit corporation
as the operator of the Monsefior Oscar Romero Charter School,
an independent charter school approved by Los Angeles Unified
School District’s Board of Education (the “Board”).

(c)

“Leased Premises”:

Certain portions of the Property being developed by Tenant,
which portions are identified on that Premises Plan attached
hereto as Exhibit “A-1", which shall include the subsurface rights
to a portion of the Property indicated on the Premises Plan, but
not the surface rights thereto.

“Effective Date”:

This Lease shall become effective upon the full execution by the
Parties, subject to the satisfaction of the conditions set forth in
Section 3 of the Lease (herein, collectively the “Conditions
Precedent”).

“Project”:

The Project is to be located on a portion of the Property, and
generally means Tenant’s construction of the new facilities for the
Tenant to be co-located on the Property to provide permanent
education facilities for Tenant’s students in sixth through eighth
grade and improve certain other facilities as Joint Use Facilities
for the use and benefit of LAUSD’s and Tenant’s students. See
Exhibit “B”, the Recitals and the Development Agreement for
particulars about the Project.

(f)

“Property”

The Property means the real property commonly known as 1157
S. Berendo Street in the City of Los Angeles (“City”), County of
Los Angeles (“County”), State of California (“State”), which real
property is more particularly described in on Exhibit “A-3"
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

(9)

“Term Commencement
Date*:

Subject to the satisfaction of the Conditions Precedent, the term
commencement date shall be the date that DSA has issued a
Form 6 indicating the facility is ready for occupancy and LAUSD
OEHS completed Essential Safety Checklist & Approval Form for
Phase | of the Leased Premises.

(h)

“Term*“:

Forty (40) years, unless sooner terminated as provided in the
Lease, as measured from the Term Commencement Date.

MORCS Middle School Lease
v.9 8.13.2015
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(i)

“Expiration Date*:

Forty (40) years after Term Commencement Date.

)

“Base Rent":

None, provided:

i) Tenant continuously operates the Middle School (as defined
below) as a charter middle school serving grade levels 6 — 8,
regardless of chartering entity, as set forth in the Use provision
below and in accordance with all Applicable Law (as defined in
this Lease); and

(i) No uncured Tenant Event of Default exists hereunder.
Tenant will be obligated to pay (or reimburse Landlord for) all

other costs associated with the Middle School as set forth in the
Lease.

(k)

“Security Deposit*:

None at this time. LAUSD reserves the right to require Tenant to
submit a security deposit at a later date as provided in Article 26
of this Lease.

()

"Use”:

Tenant shall use the Leased Premises solely to operate a middle
school under its charter petition as of July 1, 2012 and named the
Monsefor Oscar Romero Charter School (herein, the “Middle
School”) which shall provide educational instruction in a safe and
secure environment to no more than 405 students at grade levels
6 to 8, and those uses related to the educational instruction
occurring on the Leased Premises, in a manner wholly consistent
with all Applicable Law and the Tenant’s chartering documents.

(m)

MORCS'’s Address for
Notices:

Monsefior Oscar Romero Charter School
YPI Charter Schools, Inc.

Attn: Yvette King-Berg, Executive Director
9400 Remick Avenue

Pacoima, CA 91331

Telephone: (818) 305-2791

Fax: (818) 847-7659

E-mail: ykingberg@ypics.org

(n)

LAUSD’s Address for
Notices:

Los Angeles Unified School District
Leasing & Space Utilization

333 S. Beaudry Avenue, 23 Floor
Los Angeles, California 90017
At